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We are confident that our
track record of growth is
set to continue and we
remain firmly committed to
achieving a high level of

returns for shareholders.
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BUSINESS
HIGHLIGHTS

Buring 2004

24,100 sqm

Letting of 24,100 sq m (259,412 sq ft} in
Sokna, Stockholm to ICA, Scandinavia's
largest food retailer.

£12.4m

Unrealised gains from three equity
investments that were listed in the year
amounted to £12.4 million. The gain has not
been booked and does not feature in our
financial results as the investments continue
to be held at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

£38.2m

Acquisition of seven new properties, two
in the UK, four in France and one in
Luxembourg at a cost of £38.2 millien.

£1.7m

One Leicester Square fully let to four
tenants, including MTV, at a rental of
£1.7 million p a.

£14m

Sale of Seine Defense, Paris for £7.4 million
(€11.0 million) at a profit of £0.5 million.

Sil1.3m

Financing of property assets raised
£111.3 million.

After the year end

18,500 sqm

Pre-let of close to 18,500 sq m (200,000 sq ft)
at London Bridge Tower to Shangri-La hotel
group for 30 years without a break.




FINANCIAL

HIGHLIGHTS
20.0%

Added value to shareholders 20.0 per cent,
up 7.2 per cent, based on increase in
adjusted NAV per share and distributions in
the year (19.9 per cent based on statutory
NAV up 4.8 per cent).

916.6p

Adjusted Net Asset Value (NAV) per share
516.6 pence, up 15. per cent (Statutory NAV
per share 508.5 pence up 15.8 per cent).

£18.9m

Profit before tax £18.8 million up 6.8 per cent.

19.3p

Intended distribution by way of a tender offer
buy-back of 1in 41 shares at 485 pence being
11.8 pence per share making a total
distribution to shareholders of 19.3 pence per
share for the year, up 12.9 per cent,

£1,022.4m

Praperty portfolio {including share of JVs)
valued at £1.02 billion up 11.3 per cent.

£67.5m

Net rental income * (including associates
and JVs) £467.5 million up 5.8 per cent.

£56.7m

Year end cash £56.7million
(2003: £66.7 million).

* Net rental income comprises gross rental income and

PROFIT AND LOSS
Adjusted earnings per share*
Earnings per share

Net rental income

(ncluding associates and JVs)

Operating profit

(including associates and J¥s)

Net nterest payable

(mcluding assaciates and JWs}
Core profit before tax {see gage 10)
Proht before taxation

Retained profit

BALANCE SHEET
Adjusted NAY per share”
Statutory NAY per share

Distribution per share from
tender offer buy-backs

Property portiolio (inzluding Jvs)
Property portfolio (excluding Jvs)
Net asset value

Cash

Adjusted gearing™

Statutory gearing

Solidity

(net assets as a ratio of gross assets)

Shares in 1ssue (000's)
- excluding treasury shares

FR513 fair value adjustment after tax

(see page 14}

37 Oec 2004

22.3p

21.1p

£67.5m

£52.5m

£34.2m
£20.4m
£18.8m

£18.1m

516.4p

508.5p

19.3p
£1,022.4m
£981.6m
€426.4m
£56.7m
128.9%

130.9%

39.4%

83,853

28.8p

31 Qec 2003

20.0p

70.7p

£63.8m

E4b.4m

£30.7m

445.7p

439.2p

17.1p
£918.5m
£882.4m
£385.0m
£56.7m
1251%

126.9%

39.5%

87,644

0.7

KEY STATISTICS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Movemnent

Up 115%

Up 1.9%

Up 5.8%

Up 13.1%

Up 11.4%
Down 4.7%
Up 6.8%

Down 3.7%

Up 15.9%

Up 15.8%

Up 12.9%
Up 113%
Up 11.2%
Up 10.8%
-%

Up 3.8%

Up 4.0%

Down 0.1%

Down 4.3%

Up 39.1%

FRS19 requires a tax provision 1o be made in respect of capital allowances o the extent that they
are not covered by available tax losses brought forward. In practice we consider it likely Lhat the
beneiil of these cepital allowances wall continue to be avallable whether or not the properties
are sold In the future. The Board has complied with proncuncements trom the APB, ASB and
Listing Autharity in showing NAY and Earnings per share including the FRS19 provision with
equal prominence to the adjusted figures. The effect of FRS 19 has been excluded from those
statistics that are described as adjusted, a reconciliation of which is set out on the final page of

this document

At 31 Decernber 2004 the FRS 19 deferred tax charge included in the proht and loss account was
£1.1 arvllign and the cumuylative reduction to net gssets was £638 mithon (31 December 2003
credit to tax of £9.6 million and reduction in net assets of £5.7 million respectively).

service charge incomne, less service charge exp
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CHAIRMAN'S

STATEMENT
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| am very satisfied with the continuing strong
performance of the Group and am confident that it will
deliver further added value during 2005.

INTRODUCTION

I am very pleased to report that the Company
has performed well during 2004. Gur financiat
results are discussed in detail in the Financial
Review and therefore | will highlight only the
principal figures here. Adjusted net asset
value per share (NAV} has increased by 15.9
per cent to 516.6 pence (Statutory NAV per
share increased by 15.8 per cent to 508.5
pence) and profit before taxation increased by
6.8 per cent to £18.8 million.

Furthermare significant progress has been
made during the year in planning and re-
developing a number of our properties the
benefit of which has not yet been fully
reflected In our reported resutts for 2004,
however this wark has laid sclid foundations
to further strengthen the Group's position.

BUSINESS REVIEW

UK In particutar, progress has been made in
the UK including a substantial pre-let of nearly
18,500 sq m {200,000 sq ft) of space at London
Bridge Tower to the Shangri-La hotel group.

SWEDEN In Sweden a major pre-let took
place whereby 24,100 sq m (259,412 sq ft) of
offices and retail space at Solna, Stockhalm
was let to ICA, Scandinavia's largest food
retailer. The letting, which was one of the
largest in Sweden in recent years comprises
14,700 sq m {158,230 sq ft) of office space let
for just under twelve years and 9,400 sq m
{101,182 sq ft) of retail space let for fifteen
years. ICA is due to take occupation and
comrmence rental payments on the newly re-
furbished space this Summer.

CONTINENTAL EUROPE Qur asset portfolio in
continental Europe has heen further
strengthened by five new acquisitions in
France and Luxembourg at favourable yields
and at a cost of £30.8 million.

EQUITY INVESTMENTS

The performance of our equity investments has
shown a significant improvement in the year,
principally due to the successful flotations on
AIM in London of Amino Technalogies Plc and
Ctearspeed Technology Plc, and Note AB on
the Stockholm Stock Exchange. Altheugh these
three investments produced an unrealised
surplus of £12.4 million at 31 December 2004,
the gain has not yet been reflected in our
resuits. The market value of our equity
investments held as current assets, is £23.0
million. These investments are carried in our
books at £10.6 millian, at the lower of cost and
net realisabie value. We beliave that there is
potential latent value in the remaining unlisted
investments we hold and it 15 likely that a
number of these wilt either be listed or sold
within the next two years.

MARKET BACKGROUND

The economies of Europe and the UK in
particular have been underpinned by relatively
strong fundamental economic indicators and
established performance which has
stimulated demand for commercial property
investments. The weight of money available
for investment and relatively stable and low
interest rates have further contributed to
enhance property values. lnvestment in
preperty has shown the highest returns since



October 1994 and the total return in 2004 to
investors on the FTSE Real Estate Index,
reflecting share price increase and
distributions, was 45 per cent,

Against this backdrop the total return to CLS
investors in the year has been 51 per cent
(Source : Thomson Data Stream).

Since our flotation in May 1994 cur net assets
have grown from £127.7 million to £426 4
million, an increase of 233.9 per cent, a
growth rate of 11.6 per cent compound per
annurm and 11.9 per cent compound per
annum over the last five years.

Over the period since we were listed, adjusted
net asset value per share has increased from
129.0 pence to 516.6 pence, 13.4 per cent
compound per annum, Our property assets,
based in the UK, Sweden and France have
increased from £287.0 miltion to £1,022.4
miltion {including jeint ventures), an incregse
of 256.2 per cent.

This growth has resulied in our shares
outperferming the FTSE Real Estate Index by
153 per cent and the FTSE All Share Index by
210 per cent since flotation (as at 31 January
200%).

400
CLS Holdings - Tot Return Ind

FTSE Real Estate - Tot Return Ind
FTSE Al Share - Tot Return Ind

500

400

300

266

100

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004

Source : Datastream

As a result of our sustained growth, in May 2004
we were admitted into the FTSE 330 index.

The closing price of our shares on 31 March
2005 was 431.0 pence compared to a price of
111 pence on flotation, an increase of 288.3
per cent in that period, and a growth of 50.9
per cent in the year to 31 December 2004,

strong growth
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HAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (cantinued)

THE UNDERLYING BUSINESS FOCUS AND
PRINCIPLES BY WHICH WE OPERATE

The continually moving commercial
environment requires us to be flexible and
vigitant in order to adapt to changing
conditions. However this is not incompatible
with our strategic focus on the fundamental
principles that drive the business forward.
These can be summarised as follows:

PRIMARY AIM IS TC PROVIDE QUR TENANTS
WITH HIGH QUALITY PREMISES - our aim is to
provide aur tenants with high quality premises
that are well managed and offer fiexible
facilities in line with their requirements. We
recognise the importance of delivering value
for money and being responsive to their
needs. Wherever practicable we offer the
latest technological facilities to our tenants.

LOCAL MARKETS — we conly operate in regions
where we have a clear understanding of local
markets and have firm relationships with well
established and reputable professional
advisers. Operating from locally based offices
also enhances our ability to work closely with
our {enants.

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS AND LONG-TERM
RELATIONSHIPS - we lock to develop
long-term relationships with all our business
pariners including tenants, lending
institutions, advisers or supptiers. We do not
trade properties, we are long-term investors
keen te add value by improving our properties
and their surroundings.

CAREFULLY RESEARCHED BUSINESS
DECISIONS - commercial decisions, in all our
business locations, are subject to rigorous,
carefully researched and analytical processes
and are formally presented to senior
management before being effected.

LOCAL MANAGEMENT - we employ weil
qualified and experienced local management
whilst maintaining strang lines of
cemmunication with our main London office.

INTEGRITY - we recognise the immense value
of working with people who have solid
business integrity, sound expertise and who
are people we can trust.

RISK AVERSE - we identify and monitor
business risks and construct risk averse
mechanisms in the financing of our assets.
Reasonably substantial interest bearing cash
reserves are held on our batance sheet in
order to be able to react quickly to potential
opportunities.

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES - we will continue
our work chmproving the environmental
development of our properties threugheut the
Group, as already evidenced by the prestigious
environmental "P mark” standard we received
for developing "green” energy efficient
properties through the refurbishment of our
Solna complex.

The installation of energy efficient plant
occurs wherever possible in arder to reduce
energy consumption in our newly refurbished
buildings. We regard green energy and cost
reduction as a major challenge and we plan to
use among other things, sotar and geo-
thermal energy efficient heating and cooling
piants where it is practical to do so.
Additionally, we seek to source the materials
used in our development projects from
sustainable resources.

OPEN AND HONEST BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS
- we ensure that there are clear, cpen lings of
communication with our lenders and eguity
investors.

PROSPECTS

We have made significant progress during
2004 and we look forward to a number of
challenges in the coming months and years.
We have several maior developments in
pragress. In the UK our abjective, together
with our partners, of completing the
development of London Bridge Tower will
require a great deal of skill and careful
attention. We therefare intend to ensure that
the very best teamn is assembled to bring this
important project to a successful conclusion.
in West Londan, Great West House will be
given a major refurbishment that will
rejuvenate the entire profile of the building,
increasing its appeal and value. In Sweden we
will finish the extensive refurbishment to
Selna Business Park.



We will develop further our use of leading
designs and materials in our refurbishments.
An example of this is the utilisation of facade
materials at Solna incorporating the
technelogy of Keronite, a UK based associate
company, that changes the surface
composition of light alloys such as aluminium
or magnesium to produce a diamend hard and
corrosion resistant surface.

We will continue to seek out and acquire
properties where the returns meet cur
investment criteria and we will also assess
the individual performance of our existing
investments and make selective sales where
appropriate.

On the letting front, the continuing challenge
will be to reduce the available vacant space in
each of our major markets. At 31 December
2004 the Group had vacant space of 24,192 sq m
(260.406 sq ft) representing 4.1 per cent of
lettable space with a further 37,430 sq m
(402,906 sq ft) or 6.4 per cent under
refurbishment.

Cur property activities are complemented by
the relatively small-scale equity investment
business that is now showing significant
potential returns but is also a cash equivalent
reserve and, in addition, diversifies a small
element of our overall business risk.

The CLS share price has performed wetl in
2004 yet still remains at a discount to net
asset value. We believa in the continuing
benefit of distributing cash by way of tender
offer buy-backs, as it enhances the net asset
value of the remaining shares in issue and is
tax beneficial for many shareholders. It is the
intention of the Board to recommend a tender

offer buy-bhack of one in forty one shares at 2
price of 485 pence per share, resulting in a
total distribution for the year of 19.3 pence per
share, an increase of 12.9 per cent on the
previous year.

Iwould like to thank Anna Seeley, who
resigned her Board position last Novernber,
for her centribution to the Group and 1 would
also like to thank my fellow directors, our
staff, advisers, lenders and shareholders for
the support they have given to the Company.

In conclusion, | am very satisfied with the
continuing strong performance of the Group
and am confident that it will deliver further
added value during 2005. We are far from
complacent and will continue to seek to
optimise shareholder returns.

Sten MW

Executive Chairman
31 March 2005
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FINANCIAL
REVIEW

|

’ 2004 has seen further strong growth in the assets in
|

gach of our markets. This has been coupled with robust

operating performance.

Adjusted net asset value (NAVY) of 514.6 pence
per share (December 2003: 445.7 pence),
grew by 15.9 per cent during 2004 (Statutory
NAV of 508.5 pence per share grew by 15.8 per
cent over the same period). In the last five
years the adjusted NAV per share has grown
by 16.2 per cent compound per annum, or a
total of 211.9 per cent (Statutory NAV has
shown a similar growth througheut that
period). The organic growth in adjusted NAV
per share over the period (taking into account
the effect of tender offer buy-backs but
excluding growth attributable to the purchase
of shares on the market for cancellation) has
been 191.6 per cent (Statutory NAV has shown
simitar growth throughout that period). If all
share options were to be exercised, the
dilutive effect would be to reduce adjusted
NAY per share by 2.2 pence (Statutory NAY by
2.1 pence).

Al the year end the post-tax FRS 13
disclosure, showing the effect of restating
fixed interest loans to fair value, amounted o
a reduction of 28.8 pence per share
{December 2003: 20.7 pence).

Added value to shareholders increased by 20.0
per cent (December 2003: 12.8 per cent), as
measured by the increase in adjusted NAV per
share and distributions by tender offer buy-
backs. Based on Statutory NAV the return was
19.9 per cent (December 2003: 15.1 per cant).

During the year the Company distributad
£15.7 mitlion (18.1 pence per share) to
shareholders by way of tender offer buy-hacks
at an average price per share of 384 pence
(December 2003 - 15.4 pence per share
distributed).

Net assets grew by £41.4 million to £426.4
millien in the year, of which just £0.8 million
related to positive foreign exchange translation
movements in respect of the Group's Swedish
and French net assets. Foreign exchange
movements are hedged as each property is
funded by leans in local currency Net asset
growth is calculated after taking inte account
the cost of tender offer buy-back distnibutions
made during the year, which totalled £15.7
millien as mentioned above.

Adjusted gearing at the year end increased to
128.9 per cent (2003: 125.1 per cent) (statutory
gearing was 130.9 per cent - 2003: 126.9 per
cent). Tender offer buy-backs during the year
had the impact of increasing gearing by 3.6
per cent and the positive effect of foreign
exchange translation of overseas net assets
during 2004 reduced gearing by 0.2 per cent.

The Group held £56.7 miltion cash as at 31
December 2004 (December 2003: £56.7
rnillion), the movernent in the year being:



Cash inflow from property activities
{Increase)/decrease in equity investments
held in current assets
Cash inflow from operations 45.2 52.4
Net interest and other finance costs (33.1) (29.0)
Taxation (0.5) (1.4)
Properties purchased and enhanced (67.5) (22.6)
New loans 1113 25.5
Properties sold 8.5 73.6
Lozns repaid {45.2) (29.2)
Tender cffer payment to shareholders {15.7) (14.1)
Market purchase of shares for cancellation - 2.9)
Other (3.0) (11.3)
- (9.0
Movement in Net Assets Continental Equity
Group UK Sweden Europe*  investments
£000 £000 €000 £000 E£000
Opening Net Assets 385.0 181.6 91.6 103.8 8.0
Direct investment
income from investment in property 64.9 30.5 16.5 18.5 (0.5)
Realised gains in equity investments 1.5 15
Cable company losses {3.6) (3.8)
Administrative expenses (9.8) (4.2 (3.1) (1.8} 0.7
Net interest payabie (34.2) (16.8) (10.1} 5.h (2.2)
Profit before taxation from
direct investment activities 18.8 95 3.3 11.6 (5.6)
Taxation -
Current taxation €0.6) 2.7 (0.6) 2.7
Deferred tax provision (FRS19) (1.1 0.2 (1.3)
Equity mingrity interest 1.0 1.0
Retained profit 18.1 7.0 a3 1.0 (3.2)
Indirect investment gains
Revaluation gains on property investments 34,2 21.6 3.0 9.4
Revaluation gains on joint venture properties 4.7 4.7
38.9 263 3.0 9.6
Increase in equity due to direct and indirect investment 57.0 33.3 6.3 20.6 (3.2)
Other equity movements
Share issues 0.4 04
Shares purchased and associated costs (0.1) (0.1
Exchange and other movements 0.8 1.5 (0.7
Movements on inter-company debt {14.9) 10.7 (5.7) 7.9
Minority interest (1.0) (1.0
Capital distributions by way of tender offer buy-backs (15.7) (15.7)
Net Assets at 31 December 2004 428.4 184.6 110.7 118.0 13.7
Unrealised unbooked gains on listed investments 124 12.4
Net Assets at 31 December 2004 after un-booked gains 438.8 184.6 11041 118.0 261
NAV (including un-booked equity investment gain) 523.3p 220.1p 131.3p 140.7p 31.p
Increase in adjusted Net Assets 53.8 3.0 18.5 142 18.1
Increase per share in Net Assets 64.2p 34p 22.1p 16.9p 21.6p
Return on adjusted Net Assets 18.0% 18.3% 5.9% 19.8% 115.0%

* Continental Europe incorporates the French partfolio and our properties in Luxernbouryg and Germany




INARGIAL REVIEW (continued)

Existing equity investments held amounted to
£10.5 million {December 2003: £4.0 million).
Since the successful flotation of Amino
Technologies Ple, Clearspeed Technology Plc
and Note AB, the majority by value are listed
investments, which continue to be carried at
the lower of cost and net realisable value, and
represent only 1.0 per cent of the gross assets
of the Group.

We believe that cur unlisted investments have
the potential for growth in value in due course
and we continue to be clesely involved in their
progress and add commercial support where
appropriate.

The carrying value of our portfolio of listed
investments was £7.4 million at the year end.
Had they been carried at market value an
unrealised gain of £12.4 million would have
arisen.

The underlying elements of the growth in net
assets are set cut In the table on page 9. The
tabie includes an un-booked adjustment in
respect of the unrealised equity investrent
gains mentioned above. This inclusion is for
infarmaticn purposes. Due to the existing
corporate structure of the Group it is not
expected that deferred taxation would become
payable if either the properties or the listed
investments were sold. It is currently
anticipated that the overseas property assets
would be sold within corporate entities.

The slight fall in core profit, which shows
profit arising solely from property rental, has
arisen because of the impact of refinancing
of properties and increased interest rates in
the UK.

2004 2003

£m Em

Profit before tax 18.8 17.6
Deduct:

Realised gains{(losses) in equity investments 1.5 (1.4)

Cable company losses (3.8) (4.6)

Profit on sale of properties 0.5 19

Lease surrenders and variations - 0.3

(1.6) (3.8)

Core profit 20.4 21.4

(Decrease)/fincrease on previous year

(4.7Y% 8.6%



REVIEW OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FINANCIAL RESULTS BY LOCATION The results of the Greup have been analysed by location and main business activity as sef out

below:
2004 Continentat Equity
Total UK Sweden Europe  investments 2003
fm £m £m £m £m £Em
Net rental income 675 31.9 16.9 18.7 - 63.8
Less income in JVs (2.6) (2.6) - - - (1.4}
Other income 2.6 0.6 0.6 - 1.4 3.9
Net rental and property related income (excluding JVs) 67.5 29.9 17.5 18.7 1.4 66.3
Operating expenses (18.8) (6.1} 4.1 (2.5) (6.1) (19.6}
Realised gains/(losses) in equity investmenits 1.5 - - - 1.5 (1.4)
Associates/JVs operating profit 2.3 2.5 - - (0.2} 1.1
Operating profit 52.5 26.3 13.4 16.2 (3.4) Lh.4
Gain from sale of investrnent properties 0.5 - - 0.5 - 1.9
Net interest payable and related charges (34.2) {16.8} (10.m 5.1) 2.2) {30.7)
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 18.8 95 33 11.6 (5.6} 17.6
Tax (1.7 (2.5) - (0.6} 1.4 (0.1)
Minority interest 1.0 - - - 1.0 1.3
Retained profit 18.1 7.0 33 11.0 (3.2) 18.8
Retained profit 31 December 2003 18.8 10.0 1.3 10.4 2.9
(Decrease)/increase in retained profit 0.7 (3.0) 2.0 0.6 (0.3)
NET RENTAL INCOME has increased by 5.8 per GROUP NET
cent to £67.5 million and reflects a full year (») NAV PER SHARE (Em) RENTAL INCOME
. . . 400 0
contribution from Coop in Solna, Sweden (£1.9
millien) and increased rentals in France due 500 — 60 — ]
to indexation and lease restructuring (€1.4 400 50
million). 40
e 300
OTHER INCOME of £2.6 million (2003: £3.9 30
million) inciudes the consolidation of gross 200 a0
margins of telecoms subsidiaries of £1.5 million 100
and dilapidations income of £0.2 million at 10
Great West House, Brentford. Cf the remainder, 0 L1 g
0o 01 D2 03 04 0o 01 02 03 04

gym membership fees generated frorm the
Solna developrment amounted to £0.5 millian.

OPERATING EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE relating to
the core property business amounted to £9.1
milticn, an increase of £1.5 million over the
previous year. The main reasons for the
increase were the write off of capitalised fit-
out costs at Solna, Sweden, armounting to £0.3
million, increased expenditure on professional
fees of £0.5 million and increased costs of
£90.6 million resulting from strengthening of
the management team and small increases
as a result of inflation.

The consolidation of £5.1 million of operating
cosis for WightCable Lirnited and WightCable
Nerth Limited were also included within this

category of expenditure. Other non-property
related overheads amounted to £0.7 million.

NET PROPERTY EXPENSES cof £3.9 million
(2003: £4.2 million) included depreciation of
£0.4 million, letting fees of £0.5 million, mainly
relating to the successful letting of One
Leicester Square and vacant space within the
French portfolic. Of the remainder, cperating
costs of the gym at Solna amounted to £0.8
rillion, void costs were £0.4 million (mainly
Great West House, Brentford, undergaing
refurbishment and Vista Office Centre,
Heunslow), bad debts amounted to £0.7
million and repairs and maintenance costs
were £0.2 million for miner refurbishment
works In Paris and the UK.



FINANGIAL REVIEW (continued)

REALISED GAINS/(LOSSES) IN EQUITY INVESTMENTS amounted to £1.5 million. included within that
amount was a gain of £2.7 million in respect of a settlement of the creditor voluntary arrangement at
WightCable North Limited, whereby its liability was significantly reduced through negotiation of an
early settlement of debt. Also included within this net gain was a provision of £1.5 million set against
the goodwill held in cur balance sheet relating to one of our unlisted investments. Other trading
gains in the year on listed investments amounted to £0.4 million.

2004 2003

£m Em

Gains/(losses) relating to listed investments 0.4 (0.2)
Write downs of unlisted investrments (1.6) (1.2)
Profit on settlement of CVA at WightCable North Limited 2.7 -
1.5 (1.4)

NET INTEREST AND FINANCIAL CHARGES amounted to £34.2 million and showed an increase of £3.5
million over net expenditure in 2003, refiecting the re-financings within the French portfolio and at
Solna and increased interest rates in the UK.

The Group's policy is to expense ail interest payable te the profit and loss account, including interest
incurred in the funding of refurbishment and development projects.

A breakdown of the net charge is set out below:

2004 2003 Difference

£m Em Em

Interest recejvable 1.7 1.7 -
Foreign exchange 0.1 0.4 (0.3)
Interest receivable and similar income 18 2.1 (0.3)
Interest payable and similar charges (36.0) {32.8) (3.2)
Net interest and financial charges (34.2) {30.7) (3.5)

Interest payable and simitar charges of £36.0 million (2003: £32.8 million) included joint venture
interest of £1.8 miltion (2003: £1.1 millien) relating to the Group’s interest in Teighmore Limited,
owner of Southwark Towers, and a full year's charge for New London Bridge House Limited which
was acquired in September 2003. Depreciation of interest rate caps amounted to £1.0 million (2003:
£0.9 million) and amortisation of issue costs of loans totalled £1.1 miilion (2003: £0.9 million),

The average cost of borrowing for the Group at 31 Decemnber 2004, which includes depreciation of
interest rate caps and margin, is set out below:

December 2004 UK Sweden  Continental

Europe Total
Average interest rate on fixed rate debt 7.3% 5.8% 4£.6% 6.4%
Average interest rate on variable rate debt 6.6% 3.9% 3.3% 4.6%
Overall weighted average interest rate 7.1% 4.8% 4.0% 5.7%

December 2003

Average interest rate on fixed rate debt ~ 8.1% 6.1% 4.6% 6.7%
Average interest rate on variable rate debt 5.5% L4% 3.5% 4. 7%
Overall weighted average interest rate 4.7% 5.3% 4.0% 5.6%

TAXATION The Group’s current taxation charge has benefited from the utilisation of

losses, significant capital allowances, particularly in telecommunications

companies held by our investment division, and amortisation deductions. These
factors will have less effect in the future as corporation tax losses are used against
expacted profits and as allowances and amortisation deductions decrease in existing subsidiaries.




REVIEW OF THE BALANCE SHEET effect of foreign exchange translation on loans

) to finance these assets, the net effect was a
TANGIB!_E AS&}ETS The tangible gssets of the gain of £0.8 miltion.
Group (incluging plant and machinery) have

increased to £986.6 million (2003: £889.3 Four new properties were purchased in
million). The net increase of £97.3 million France ata cost of £24.1 million, and we
included expenditure on refurbishments of completed the purchase of a preperty in
£29.0 million of which £24.2 milion was Luxembourg at a cost of £6.7 million.
expended at Solna, mainly on the construction Quayside Lodge. Fulham was acquired during
of retail and office space for ICA. Foreign the year at a cost of £6.0 million. We sold our
exchange translaticn gains on Swedish and property at Seine Defense during the year for
French property heldings amounted to £5.7 £7.4 million, yielding a profit on disposat of
million in the year. After taking account of the €0.5 million.

Revaluation movemnents on the Group's investment properties were as follows:

2004 2003

£m Em
UK 26.3 {0.6)
Sweden 3.0 (6.9

Continental Europe 9.6 4.5
Total revaluation 38.9 (3.0)

Based on the valuations at 31 Cecember 2004 and annualised contracted rent receivable at that date
of £74.6 million (2003: £49.4 million), the portfolio shows a yield of 6.9 per cent (2003: 7.2 per cent).

The uplift in the UK revaluation included £4.7 million in respect of the Group's share of the gain in
value of joint venture preperties at Lendon Bridge Tower and New London Bridge House. Londen
Bridge Tower has been valued as an investment property, no account has been taken of speculative
development gains.

An analysis of the location of investment property assets and related loans is set out below:

Continental Equity
Total % UK* Y% Sweden' %o Eurcpe* % investments %
£m £m £m £m fm
Investment
Properties 981.6 1000 438.6 447 2731 278 2699 275 0.0 0.0
Loans (609.3) 100.0 (278.6) 458 (153.6) 252 (173.2) 28.4 (3.9 0546
Equity in
Property Assets 3723 100.0 160.0 430 119.5 321 96.7 240 (3.9 (1.
Cther B4.1 1000 24.6 455 (9.4) (17.4) 21.3 394 17.6 325
Net Equity 4264 1000 184.6 433 1101 258 118.0 27.7 13.7 3.2
Equity in Property
as a Percentage
of Investment 37.9% 36.4% £3,.9% 35.8% -
fm £m £m £m £m
Gpening Equity 385.0 181.6 21.4 103.8 8.0
Increase 41.4 3.0 8.5 14,2 5.7
Closing Equity 426.4 184.6 110.1 118.0 13.7

t The following exchange rates were used to translate assets and liabilities at the year end : SEK/GBP 12.742, Eurc/GBP 1.4125

* Nel assels were reduced by payments for tender offer distributions totalbing £15.7 million which are included within the results of
the UK.




FINANCIAL REVIEW {continued)

DEBT STRUCTURE Borrowings are raised by the Group to finance holdings of investment properties. These are secured, in the
main, on the individual properties to which they relate. Ali borrowings are taken up in the local currencies from specialist
property lending institutions.

Financial instruments are held by the Group to manage interest and foreign exchange rate risk. Hedging instruments such as
interest rate caps are acquired from prime banks. The Group has thereby hedged all of its interest rate exposure and a
significant proportion of its foreign exchange rate exposure.

Continental Equity

Total UK Sweden Europe Investments
Net Interest Bearing Debt £Em % Em % Em % £Em % £m %
Fixed Rate Loans (374.2) 614 (202.2y 724 (%0.1) 587 (81.8) 472 (0.1) 2.6
Floating Rate Loans (235.1) 384 (76.4) 27.4 {631.5) 41.3 (91.4) 52.8 (3.8) 974
(609.3) 1000 (278.6) 100.0 (153.8) 100.0 (173.2) 100.0 (3.9) 1000

Bank and cash 56.7 17.5 12.4 24.7 20
Net Interest Bearing Debt (552.6) 100.0 (261,00 472 (141.2) 254 (148.5) 269 (1.9 0.3
2003 (483.8) 1000 (222.3) 459 (133.1) 275 {126.6) 26.2 (1.8) 0.4

Necn interest bearing debt, represented by shori-term creditars, amounted to £40.4 million (December 2003: £346.4 million).

Centinental

Total L Sweden Europe
Floating rate loan caps % Y % %
2004
Percentage of net floating rate loans capped 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Average base interest rate at which loans are capped 5.3 5.6 4.9 4.8
Average tenure 3.1 years 2.7 years 3.4 years 3.4 years
2003
Percentage of net floating rate loans capped 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Average base interest rate at which loans are capped 6.2 &4 6.0 6.0
Average tenure 2.9 years 4 years 1.7 years 3.0 years
During 2004 the Group teok advantage ¢f the Under the requirements of FRS13, which
historically low interest rates and flat yield addresses among other things, disclosure in
curves and increased the fixed proportion of relation to derivatives and other financial
loans to 62 per cent (from 53 per cent in 2003) instruments, if our loans were held at fair
of outstanding loans at favcurable rates while value, the Group's fixed rate debt at the year
continuing tc hedge floating rate debt with end would be in excess of book value by £34.5
interest rate caps. mittion (2003: £25.9 million} which net of tax

at 30 per cent equates to £24.2 million (2003:

New Printing House Square was financed in £18.1 million).

1992 through a securitisation of its rental

income by way of a fully amortising bond. This The contracted future cash flows from the
bond has & current outstanding balance of properties securing the loans are currently
£38.6 million (December 2003: £39.1 million) well in excess of all interest and cngoing loan
at an interest rate of 10.8 per cent with a repayment obligations. Onty £17.4 million (2.9
maturity date of 2025; and a zero coupon per cent) of the Group's total bank debt of
bond, with a current outstanding balance of £609.3 million is repayable within the next 12
£5.0 million (December 2003: €4.5 million), months, with £369.2 million (40.6 per cent)
with matching interest rate and maturity date. maturing after five years.

This debt instrument has a significant adverse
effect on the average interest rate and the
FRS 13 adjustment.

SHARE CAPITAL The share capital of the
Company totalled £21.4 millior at 31 December
2004, represented by 85,497,177 ordinary

The net barrowings of the Group at 31 shares of 25 pence each which are quoted an
December 2004 of £552.6 million showed an the main market of the London Stock

increase of £68.8 million over 2003, reflecting Exchange. Of the shares in issue, 1,644,176 are
the refinancing of our assets at Solna and held as Treasury shares following the tender
within the French portfolio, and new loans for offer buy-back in Novernber 2004, and
acguisitions. therefore are not included for the purposes of




the proposed tender offer buy-back or for for cancellation over this period was 215

calculating Earnings and NAV per share. pence per share.

A capital distribution payment by way of The weighted average number of shares in
tender offer buy-back was made beth in May issue during the year was 86,113,994 (2003:
and Nevember of 2004 resulting in the 20,791,078).

purchase of 4.1 millicn shares and providing a
distribution of £15.7 million to shareholders,
together with costs of £0.1 miltion.

The average mid-market price of the shares
traded in the market during the year ended 31
December 2004 was 331.4 pence with a high
A total of 50.9 million shares have been of 410 pence in December 2004 and a low of
purchased at a total cost of £109.4 million 270 pence in January 2004,

since the programme of buy-backs started in

A i h ita m
1998. The average cost of shares purchased h analysis of share capital movernents

during the year is set out below:
No of shares Mo of shares

Million Million
2004 2003
Opening shares 87.6 gé.1
Tender offer buy-hack (4.1) (5.4)
Buy-backs in the market for cancellation - (1.5)
Shares issued for the exercise of options 0.4 0.4
Closing shares for NAV purposes 83.9 87.6
Shares held in Treasury by the Company 1.6 -
Closing shares in issue 85.5 87.6

In total 27.1 million shares were traded in the market during 2004.

An analysis of the ownership structure is set out below:
Number of Percentage

shares of shares
Institutions 36,555,729 43.6%
Private investors 1,261,221 1.5%
The Mortstedt family 42,755,371 51.0%
Other 3,280,680 3.9%
83,853,007 100.0%
Shares held in Treasury by the Company 1,646,176
Total 85,497,177

Should the preposed tender offer buy-back be fully taken up, the number of shares in 1ssue would be
reduced by 2,045,195 tc 81,807,806 (excluding shares held in treasury of 3,689,371},

The Company operates share option schemes to enable its staff 1o participate in the prosperity of the
Group. At 31 December 2004 there were 585,000 options in existence with an average exercise price
of 207.6 pence.

DISTRIBUTION As the current share price remains at a considerable discount to net asset value, your
Board is intending to propose a further tender offer buy-back of shares in lieu of paying a cash
dividend, en the basis of 1in 41 shares at a price of 485 pence per share. This will enhance net asset
value per share and is eguivalent in cash terms to a final dividend per share of 11.8 pence, yielding a
total distribution in cash terms of 19.23 pence per share for the year (2003: 17.1 pence).

CORPORATE STRUCTURE The aim has been to continue to hold individual preperties within separate
subsidiary companies, each with cne loan on a non-recourse basis.

IFRS In common with all listed companies in the European Union, we will be required to adopt
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) for our reporting pericd commencing 1 January 2005.
These new Standards will radically alter the basis of reporting financiat perforrmance for all companies,
not just those in the property sector. A detailed programme is now underway to evaluate the impact of
adopting the new Standards and we will publish the 2005 interim results in accordance with IFRS.

—



ROPERTY
REVIEW

!

Our continuing Group strategy is to focus upon low risk high return
properties in our core locations of London, Sweden and France.
We believe that our emphasis on actively managing the portfolio

maximises long term capital refurns.

The Group now owns 113 properties with a total
lettable area of 585,350 sq m (6,300,850 sq ft),
of which 45 properties are in the UK, 23 in
Sweden, 43 in France, 1 in Germany and 1 in
Luxermnbourg. We have 504 commercial tenants
and 1,291 residential tenants.

1gh returns



We target above average returns on equity through acquisition,
active management, refurbishment, and selective sales.

An analysis of contracted rent, book value and yields excluding JVs is set out below:

Contracted Net Book Yield on net Yield when
Rent rent Value rent fully let
£000 Y £000 % £000 % % Yo
London City Fringes 212 0.3 212 0.3 2,800 03 7.6
London Mid town 6,980 9.4 6,980 10.4 102,850 10.5 6.8
London West End 4,232 5.7 4,202 6.2 62,325 6.3 6.7
Lendon West 5,547 7.4 4,992 7.4 68,881 7.0 7.2
London South Bank 9.624 12.8 9,018 14.1 139,930 14.3 6.8
London South West 1,398 1.9 1174 1.7 18,200 1.9 6.5
London North West 3,210 4.3 3,236 £8 £1,700 4.2 7.8
Qutside London 245 0.3 245 0.4 1,900 0.2 12.9
Total UK 31,448 42.1 30,559 45.3 438,586 447 7.0 7.2*
Sweden Gothenburg 6,569 8.8 2,825 4.2 43,164 4.4 6.5
Sweden Stockholm 10,553 14.2 8811 131 183,095 18.6 4.8
Sweden Vanersborg LT774 6.4 3976 5.9 46,853 48 85
Total Sweden 21,896 29.4 15,612 23.2 273,112 27.8 5.7 &.41
Continenfal Europe
France Paris 16,526 22.1 16,526 24.5 217,175 222 7.6
France Lyon 2,716 3.6 2,116 40 31,469 3.2 8.4
France Liile 579 0.8 579 0.9 6,273 0.6 9.2
France Antibes 420 0.6 420 0.6 4,326 0.4 9.7
Total France 20,241 27.1 20,241 30.0 259,243 26.4 7.8 8.3
Luxembaourg 813 1.1 813 12 8,779 t.9 9.3
Total Luxemboury 813 1.1 813 1.2 8,779 0.9 9.3 9.3
Germany 223 0.3 206 63 1841 02 1.2
Total Germany 223 0.3 206 0.3 1,841 0.2 11.2 1.2
Totak Continental Europe 21,277 285 21,2560 315 269,863 27.5 7.9 8.4
Group Total 74,621 100.0 67,431 100.0 281,561 100.0 6.9 7.3

Conversmn rates : SEKW/GBP 12.7420 Euro/GBP 1.4125

Contracted rent is defined as gross annualised rent supported by a signed contract.

Net rent 1s defined as contracted rent less nel service charge costs.

Yields on net rents have been calculated by dividing the net rent by the book value.

Yields on receivable rents and potential rents have been calculated on the assumption that book values at 31 December 2004 will increase by refurbishment

.

expenditure of approximatety £14.3 million in respect of projects in the UK.

-

Yields on receivable rents and potential rents have been calculated on the assumption that book vatues at 31 December 2004 will increase by refurbishment
expenditure of approximately €32 .4 miilion in respect of projects in Solna, Sweden.



ROPERTY REYIEW (continued)

Rent analysed by length of lease and location

The table below shows rental income by category and the future potential income available from new lettings and
refurbishments excluding JVs.

Space under

Refurbish-

Cantracted Contracted ment

Aggregate but not Unlet or with

Rental incomne Space planning
producing at ERV consent Total Tetal
Sqm Sq ft €000 £000 £000 £000 €000 %
UK = 10 yrs 53,801 579,125 11,434 1,330 - - 12,764 38.5%
UK 5-10 yrs 43,277 445,841 10,204 450 - - 10,694 32.2%
UK < 5yrs 39,730 427 6468 7.990 - - - 7,990 24.1%
Development Stock 2,653 28,554 - - - - - 0.0%
Vacant 10,838 116,660 - - 1,652 88 1,740 5.2%
Total UK 150,299 1,617,848 29,628 1,820 1,652 88 33,188 100.0%
Sweden > 10 yrs 37,440 403,014 4,288 - - - 4,288 16.0%
Sweden 5-10yrs 34,042 366,437 3,152 - - - 3,152 11.8%
Sweden < 5 yrs 172,701 1,858,999 14,456 - - - 14,456 54.2%
Refurbished space 37,430 402,906 - - - 6,404 4,404 16.5%
Vacant 5,034 54,187 - - 389 - 389 1.5%
Total Sweden 285,647 3,085,543 21,896 - 389 4,404 26,689 100.0%
France 5-10 yrs 50,623 544,919 8,094 - - - 8,094 37.6%
France < 5yrs 82,668 889,860 12,147 - - - 12,147 56.4%

Vacant 8,320 89,559
Total France 141,611 1,524,238

Luxembourg < 5 yrs 3,698 39,806 813 - - - 813 100.0%
Total Luxembourg 3,698 39,806 813 - - - 813 100.0%
Germany < 5 yrs 3,095 33,215 273 - - - 223 100.0%
Tatal Germany 3,095 33,315 223 - - - 223 100.0%
Group > 10 yrs 91,241 982,139 15,722 1,330 - - 17,052 20.7%
Group 5-10 yrs 127,942 1,377,197 21,450 490 - - 21,940 26.6%
Graup <5 yrs 301,892 3,249,648 35,429 - - - 35,629 43.2%
Refurbished space 37,430 402,906 - - - 4,404 4,404 5.4%
Development Stock 2,653 28,554 - - - - - 0.0%
Vacant 24,192 260,406 - - 3,327 88 3,415 41%
Group Total 585,350 6,300,850 72,801 1,820 3,327 4,492 82,440 100.0%




We estimate that open market rents are approximately 0.8 per cent lower than current contracted
rents receivable, which represents a potential decrease of £0.4 million. This excludes the additional
rents we will receive as a result of cur refurbishment pregramme. An analysis of the net decrease is
set out below:

Contracted Estimated Reversionary

Rent  Rental Value Element

£ Million £ Million %

UK 34 28.3 (9.9)
Sweden 219 23.7 8.2
Continental Europe 213 22.0 33
Total 74,6 74.0 0.8)

The tetal potential gross rental income (comprising contracted rentals, and estimated rental value of
unlet space and refurbishment) of the portiolio is £82.4 million p.a.

During the year 51,441 sg m (553,711 sq ft) of space has been vacated and 24,518 sq m (586,832 sq

ft) has been re-let. Rent reviews, indexation and lease extensions have generated further annual

income af £0.7 million.

CONTRACTED RENT BY SECTOR (%>

Other 6.45

Business Services 15.42
Residential .49
Charity 9.55
Media 5.47
Finance 4.61
Manufacture 7,17
Leisure 3.14

1T 10.77
Government 39.94

TOTAL RENT BY LEASE LENGTH (%)

Vacant 4.1

Refurbished Space 5.4

A\

> 10 years 20.7

5 1Bvyears 26.6
< 8 years 43.2




__ HIGHLIGHTS

» One Leicester Square, London WC2 - Now fully let to Viacom (MTV)
and three other tenants at a total rent of £1,715,000 per annum,

» Spring Gardens, London SE11 - Planning consent granted for further
infill of 855 sg m, pre-let to the Home Office, Upon completion, the total
income fram the Government increases to £5,452,000 per annum, 46% of
which is secured until 2025,

« Great West House, Brentfard TW8 - Planning consent granted for a
comprehensive refurbishment of this 14,000 sg m landmark building close
ta Heathrow and the Ma4.

» Quayside, Fulham, London SW6 - 3,050 sq m office building
adjacent to Imperial Wharf and overlooking the Thames, acquired for
£5.75m, equivalent to £1,884 per sq m.

» Vista, Heathrow TW4 - 2,037 sq m let to the Metropolitan Police on a
10 year lease at £148 per sg m.

20

13 per cent of the portfolio 1s let to the UK government,
mainly on long leases.
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PROPERYY REVIEW (continued)

OUR PRIMARY AIM IS TO PROVIDE OUR TENANTS WITH HIGH
QUALITY, WELL MANAGED PREMISES.

Al

Portfolio value up 6.4 per cent
on a like for like basis.

Between December 2003 and 2004, on a like
for like basis the UK portfolio increased in
value by £28.4 million from €£442.7 million

to €471.1 million, an uplift of 6.4 per cent.
This includes jeint ventures and is net of
acquisitions and disposals. Over the same
period, the UK vacancy rate fell from 8.7 per
cent to 7.2 per cent by area.

Cne Leicester Square was one of the
contributors to the increase in value when

£353.27 per sq m (£32.82 per sq ft). 46 per
cent of the rent will be centracted until 2025
and is to be reviewed annually in line with the
Retail Price Index, starting frorn June 2007.
The remainder of the estate is reviewable to
open market value and is secured on leases
expiring in 2010 and 2015.

Other key lettings achieved during the year
include 2,038 sq m (21,937 sq ft) of
refurbished office space let at the Vista Dffice
Centre, Heathrow to the Metropolitan Police.
The Police signed a 10 year iease with a break
at the fifth year, at a rent of £148 per sq m.
They now occupy approximately 20 per cent of
the building.

At Cl Tower in New Malden, the Flight Centre
continued its expansion within the building,
taking the entire 6th floor measuring 513 sqm

planning consent was granted at appeal in
April 2004 for MTV to operate a television
broadcast studio from the lower three floors of
the building. This enabled us to complete the
letting te their parent company, Viacom UK
Ltd. The building is now fully let, generating a
total rent of £1.7 millien per annum.

At Spring Gardens, Vauxhall, planning consent
was granted for the construction of a new
“Infill” office building of 855 sq m (9,203 sq ft)
to be built between the existing units 3 and 4.
Raising the total amount of office space on
the estate to 15,914 sq m (171,298 sq ft}, this
consent is important in that it has enabled us
to grant a new 20 year lease covering nearly
hatf the estate to the tenant, the Home Office.

Upon completion at the end of 2005, the total
rent payable by the Horme Office will increase
to £5.4 million per annum, equivalent to

(5,522 sq ft). The lease expires in 2014 and is
at a rent of £210 per sg m.

Finally, at Westminster Tower, where we have
recently completed an imaginative
refurbishment of the entrance hall, we have
been successful in letting the entire 12th floor
to Overseas Exhibition Services Ltd. Extending
to 288 sq m (3,100 sq ft), the floor has
excellent views of the River Thames and the
Houses of Parliament, and the rent achieved
of £290 per sq m represents an all time high
for the building.

During the year, we added two properties to
the portfolio worth €7.2 million and realised
sales of £0.4 million. At the year end, cur
interest in our two joint ventures Lendon
Bridge Tower and New London Bridge House
were valued at £40.8 mitlion, an increase of
13 per cent. We will continue to hold our



NET RENT BY LOCATION (£m)

Qutside London 0.24
Landon City Fringes 0.21
tondon North West 3.23
London South West 1.17
London Midtown 6.98

London West End 4.2D
Z/ London South Bank 9.51
Londen West 4.99

participation in these joint ventures at
valuation, based on current investment value.

We made two noteworthy acquisitions during
the year, the first being Quayside Lodge,
William Morris Way, SW&. This £5.7m
acquisition completed in June and the
building is expected to provide a yield in
excess of 8.6 per cent once fully let. Of
particular interest is this building's location,
as it directly faces the River Thames and is
adjacent to the new Imperial Wharf
develcpment. A small leisure and residential
building, 35 Albert Embankment, SE1 was
added to the portfolio in the second half of the
year, for which we paid £1.4m.

The only property sold during the year was a
former nightclub building at Foxes’ Lane,
Wolverhampton. This was sold at auction in

comnpletion scheduted for the end of 2005.

Planning consent was obtained in May for the
conversion of the top two floors at Ingram
House, John Adam Street, WCZ from office to
residential use. These five apartments will be
completed during the first quarter of 2005.

Much hard work has been done during 2004
on the detailed design and pre-letiing of the
London Bridge Tower project with our joint
venture partners. Since the end of the year,
we have announced the first pre-letting to
Shangri-La Hotels of approximately 20 per
cent of the building at just under 18,500 sg m
(199,134 sq ft). We look forward to making
further progress with our partners in the
months ahead.

The outlook for 2005 is positive. We will
continue our focus on reducing the vacancy

Vacancy rate fel

November and achieved £0.4 million,
exceeding expectations.

In September, planning consent was granted
for the refurbishment and over-cladding of
Great West House and Computer House, on
the Great West Road overiooking the A4,
Approximately 45 per cent is currently vacant
and with this planning consent in place we are
now able to implement this £8.5 million
refurbishment at a time when demand is
improving and rents are showing signs of
recovery. The works are underway with

from 8.7 per cent fo
1.2 per cent at 31 December 2004.

rate, increasing rents and enhancing the value
of our assets. The refurbishment of Great West
House and elsewhere could prove timely as
cenfidence returns o the occupational markets.

We will continue te make strategic
acquisitions where we feel we can add value
through active management and
refurbishment.




HIGHLIGHTS

l’——-‘————_—————————— —
+ 31,878 sgm (343,135 sqg ft) - space let at Solna in the year.

« ICA Maxi - opening 9,400 sq m {101,182 sq ft) supermarket at Solna in
May 2005 and will occupy 14,700 sg.m (158,230 sq ft) of offices in the
summer.

» At Lovgardet - all 1,280 apartments are fully let along with 42,527 sqm
{457,761 5q ft) of commercial space.

\-

24

long-term

We establish long-term relationships with our tenants and

other business partners







ROPERTY REVIEW {continued)

IN GREATER STOCKHOLM.

THE REBUILDING AND REFURBISHMENT OF SOLNA
BUSINESS PARK IS THE LARGEST CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

We offer flexible facilifies
including the latest technological
innovations to our tenants.

L ettable space throughout the portfolio has
been significantly reduced through the active
management of Solna Business Park. All the
apartments at Ldvgardet are fully let and
vacant space at Viinerparken continues to be
minimal.

SOLNA BUSINESS PARK The 150,000 sg m
{1.6 million sq ft) development is enhanced by
a 62 room hotel, conferance centre, business
centre, one of the largest gyms in Stockholm
and extensive restaurant and café facilibes.
The opening, which is due in late May 2005

of the 9,340 sq m (100,534 sq ft) ICA MAX!
supermarket, is evidence of the complete
transformation that this development has
made to the Solna region.

NET RENT BY LOCATION (¢m)

Gothenburg 2.82

\\ Vanersborg 3.97

Stackholm 8.81

2%

In total during the year we have let 31.878 sq m
{343,135 sq ft) of space. Frasaren 11 is now
substantially let and the complex as a whole is
86 per cent let. The highlight of the year was
the letting of 24,096 sq m (259,349 sq ft) of
space to ICA at Frdsaren 12 representing 86
per cent of the available space in that property
which is undergeing extensive refurbishment.




This letting is one of the largest Sweden has
seen in recent years. Of the remaining 19,273
sq m (207,455 sq ft) of space to let at this
development, 10,139 relates to Smeden which
is atso undergoing an extensive refurbishment
including major facade warks along its 250
metre frontage due for completion in the early
part of the surnmer. The vacant space which
includes offices and retail areas is attracting
considerable interest from potential tenants.

LOVGARDET, GOTHENBURG All 1,280
apartments are fully let as is the 42,527 sqm
(457,761 sq fty of cornmercial space. This is
testarnent to our active management of the
development and our ongoing programme of
maintenance works to provide our tenants
with a safe, secure and pleasant environment
in which to live and work.

VANERPARKEN Our property is considered by
the municipality of Vanersborg as a key element
for the provision of facilities and services to the
local community. In addition tc its offices,
Vénerparken provides hospital services, leisure
facilities, including & marina and swimming
poot, and a university for the town. The
university has recentty further extended its
lease for two years from 2006 until Z008.

]

Improving the local

environment.
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s 5 properties acquired - providing 21,693 sq m (233,503 sq )
of well let office space on vields of between 8.8 and 11.4 per cent.

« Low vacancy rate - at 5.7 per cent.

28

pro-activ

ement

We have close relationships with our tenants and
letting teams.
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PROPERTY REVIEW (continued)

LEASE INDEXATION GENERATED AN UPLIFT OF 3.4 PER CENT

( I ) IN RENTAL INCOME.

New leases and lease
renewals covering
I8 per cent of the portfelio.

Econornic growth is expected to rernain stable
in France, where the majority of our
properties are situated, at an expected long-
term growth in GOP of 2.25 per cent. The
French take-up rate of new lettings was 12.8
per cent above that experienced in 2003. One
sighificant factor influencing this increased
demand has been a downwards adijustment in

Expected Rental Values. Investment levels at
€12 billion (£8.5 billion) was 20 per cent above
that predicted at the start of the year. The
mass of capital available, principally from
Franch, German and US investors coupled
with the substantial yield gap between prime
real estate yields of 5.3 per cent and low tong
term bank base rates, have ensured that
commercial properties have remained an
attractive investment.

The portfolio was enhanced by five newly
acquired properties at a cost of €45.0 million
(£30.8 million) representing net lettable space
of 21,693 sq m (233,503 sq ft}, all are well let
and were purchased on yields of between §.8
per cent and 11.4 per cent. Four of the
properties are situated in the Paris suburbs
and one in Luxembourg.

30

NET RENT BY LOCATION (£my

Germany 0.20
Luxembourg 0.81
France Antibes 0.42
France Lille 0,57

France Lyon 2.71

France Paris 16.52




The profitable sale of Seine Defense, a 2,346
sq m (25,252 sq ft) vacant property in
Courbevoie, was completed in June 2004 for
€11.0 million (F7.4 million).

The vacancy rate of the portfolio remains low
at 5.7 per cent, compared to the national
average of 6.3 per cent, reflecting our policy of
pro-active management and close liaison with
our tenants and letting teams.

During the year, new leases and lease
renewals accounted for a total of 26,275 sqm
(282,824 5q ft) representing 18 per cent of the
portfolio. The new rentals generated from
these transactions was €5.6 million (£4.0
million) compared to previous rental levels of
€5.7million (€4.0 mitlion).

Lease indexation generated additional income
of €0.7 million {£0.% million) during the year
equating to an uplift of 3.4 per cent. The
resultant overall uplift in rental income from
{ease restructuring and indexation was 2.4 per
cent.

Our programme of works to upgrade and
improve our properties continues apace. We
remain commitied to ensuring our propertigs
are well cared for and concentrate in
particular on entrance foyers, common parts
and upgrading lifts. During the year
refurbishments were carried out in respect of
Rue de la Ferme, Sigma and Debussy.

Strong asset portfolio.

3
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SCHEDULE OF GROUP PROPERTIES

Freehold/

Date of Construction/

Properties UX Address Leasehold Area mf Area Sq ft Use Refurbishment
Property value > £20m
New Printing House Square  214/236 Grays Inn Road, Lendon WC1 Freehold 26,295 283,044 Offices 1996
Spring Gardens Tinworth Street, London SE11 Freehold 15,205 163,671 Qffices 1990
Leicester Square 1 Leicester Square, London WC2 Freehold 3,350 36,060 (Llir_?ema/Re!ail/ 1999
eisure
Great West House Great West Road, Brentford, Middx TW8 9DF  Freehold 8,59 92524 Dffices 2005
Computer House Great West Road, Breriford, Middx Freehold 5,792 62,347 Dffices 2005
Cap Gemini 95 Wandsworth Rd, 72-78 Bondway, Freehold 10,427 112,235 Offices/Industrial 1995
22 Miles Street, London SW8
Property value £10m ~ £20m
Coventry House 21424 Coventry 5t. & Freehold 4620 6,674 Restaurant/ 2002
35a Haymarket, London SW1 Residential/
Advertising
Carlow House Carlow Street, London NW1 Freehold 4,454 47,944 Offices/Residential 1989
Westminster Tower 3 Albert Embankment, London SEY 75P Freehold 4,477 48,192 Offices 2004
Cambridge House 100 Cambridge Grove, Londen Wé Freehold 6,638 71,453 Offices 1991/1998
€l Tower High Street, New Matden, Surrey K13 Freehold 7,579 81,582 Offices 2002
Brent House 349/357 High Road, Wemhbley, Middx HA® Freehold 9,128 98,256 Offices 1995
Clifford’s inn Fetter Lane, London EC4 Freehold 3,075 33,100 Offices/Residential 1992
Drury Lane 167/172 Drury Lane, London WC2 Freehold 2,962 31,884 _I?re‘ztaitlfﬂfficesf 1999
satre
Vista Office Centre Satisbury Road, Hounslow, Middx Freehold 9,523 102,504 Offices 1999
Property value < £10m
Chancel House Neasden Lane, London NW10 Freehold 7.017 75,538 UOffices 1990
Conoco House 200 Great Dover Street, London SE1 Leasehold 3,377 36,345 Qffices 1960°s
Tinworth Street, 2/10 2/10Tinworth Street, London SE11 Freehold 1,264 13,598 industrial/Offices  Early 1900's
Dukes Road 22 Dukes Road Freehold 1,067 11,485 Offices 1980's
Buspace Studios 10 Conlan Street, London WiG Freehold 3,004 32,361 g#dio,-’wczlrkshops/ 20601
ices
London House 271/273 King 5t, Hammersmith, London W6  Freehold 1,426 15,351 Business Centre 2001
275 King Street 275/281 King Street, London W6 Freehold 1,895 20,399 Offices 1999
ingram House 13/1% John Adam Street, London WC2 Freehold 1,347 14,499 Offices 2001
80/84 Bondway 80/84 Bondway, Landon SE11 Freehold 1,636 17,641 Offices Early 1900's
Satellite House 15/23 Baches Street London N1 Freehold 1,450 15,604 Qffices 1980
Hotlywood Nightclub Princess Street, lpswich, Suffolk, IP1 1SB Freehold 1,951 21,000 Nightctub 1999
86 Bondway 86 Bondway, London SE11 Freehold 8N $.5%0 Dffices 2001
Deanery Street 2 Deanery Street, | ondon W1 Freehotd 1M 2,051 Offices/Resdential 1988
Vauxhall Walk, 108 108 Vauxhall Walk, London SE11 Freehold 600 6,456 Car parking Early 1900's
Vauxhall Walk, 110 110 Vauxhat! Walk, London SE11 Freehold 790 8,500 Industrial/Offices 1990
Western House 5 Glasshouse Walk, London SE11 Freehold 538 5791 Dffices 1900's
Hollang Park Avenue Londen W11 Freehold - - Residential 1997
18/20 Miles Street 18/20 Miles Street, London SE11 Freehotd 152 1,636 Offices 2001
Quayside Lodge Williarn Morris Way, London SWé 202 Freehold 3,049 32815 Offices 1989
Rivers 35 Albert Embankment, London SE11 Freehold 531 5716 Leisure Early 1900's
UK Properties at 31 December 2004 Sub total 150,299 1,617,848
Properties Sweden
Praperty vatue > £20m
Vanerparken Lasarettet No. 2, Vanerparken, Freehold 45,354 488,202 Offices/Education/ Various
Vanersborgs Kommun Restdentiai/teisure
Hospital
Solna Frasaren 11, Frisaren 12, Smeden 1, Freehold 128,053 1,378,396  Offices/Industrial/ Various
SliparenT, Sliparen 2 Retail/Residential
Lovgardet Business Lovgardet, Gothenburg Freehold 42,608 458,644 Offices/Education  1960's
Lovgardet Residential |6vagardet, Gothenburg Freehold 70,632 760,301 Residential/retail  19460's
Swedish Properties at 31 December 2004 Sub total 286,647 3,085,543




SCHEDULE OF GROUP PROPERTIES

Freehotd/ Date of Construction/

Properties Continental Europe  Address Leasehold Area m? Area Sq ft Use Refurbishment

Property value > £20m

Edouard Belin 1 Avenue Edouard Belin, Freehold 9,849 106,017 Offices 1991
92500 Rueil Malmaison, Paris

Property value £10m ~ £20m

Rueil 2000 15/2% Avenue Edouard Belin, Freehold 7,619 79,857 Cffices 1991
$2500 Rueil-Malmaison, Paris

Lotus 41 rue du Capitaine Guynemer, Freehaold 6,026 64,865 Offices 1977
92400 Courbevoie, Paris

Le Sigma Place de Belgique, 70 Bld de L'Europe, Freehold 4,575 78,775 Gffices 1993
92250 La Garenne Colombes, Paris

Charenten Bercy 2 rue du Nouveau Bercy, 94220 Charenton Freehold 5,227 54,265 Dffices 1994

Property value < £10m

Forum 27/33 rue Maurice Flandin, 62003 Lyon Freehold 6,910 76,381 Offices 1989

Lord Byron 2 rue Lord Byron, 75008 Paris Freehold 560 6,028 Offices 1929

Bellevue 95/97Bis rue de Bellevue, Freehold 2,400 25,834 Offices 1988
92100 Boutogne, Paris

Le Quatuor 148 Avenue Jean Jaurés, 92120 Montrouge, Paris Freehold 5131 55,231 Offices 1991

Petits Champs 48 rue Croix des Petits Champs 75001, Paris Freehold 1,800 19,376 Offices 1972

Le Debussy 77/81 Boulevard de la Républigue, Freehold 4,206 45,274 Offices 1992
92250 la Garenne Colombes, Paris

Mission Marchand 56 Boulevard de (a Mission Marchand, Freehold 2,635 28,364 Offices 1993
92400 Courbevoie, Paris

Villa Angelica 58/40 Avenue Général Leclerc, Freehold 3,734 40,215 Offices 2002
92340 Bourg la Reine, Paris

Front de Parc 109 Boulevard de Stalingrad, 69100 Lyon Leasehold 5,223 56,222 Offices 1989

Columbus 1 Rond Point de L' Europe, Freehald 3,162 34,027 Offices 1990
92250 La Garenne-Colombes, Paris

Equinoxe Il 1 bis Avenue du 8 Mai, 1945, Freehold 4,235 45,587 Offices 1995
St Quentin en Yvelines, Paris

La Madeleine 105 Avenue de la Republigue Freeholo 4,030 43,379 Offices 1979
59110 Lille

Rue Nationate 6 rue Nationale, 59000 Lille Freehold 2,243 24,144 Offices 1975

Capitaine Guynerner 53/55 rue de Capitaine Guynemer, Freehold 1,893 20,377 Qffices 1993
Courbevoie, 92400 Paris

Paul Doumer 147 Avenue Paul Doumer, Freehold 3,489 37,557 Difices 1998
92500 Rueil Malmaison, Paris

Rhéne Alpes 235 Cours Lafayette, 69006 Lyon Freehold 3,657 39,355 Offices 1993

Park Avepue 81 Boulevard de Stalingrad, Villeurbanne, Freehold 4,249 45,737 Offices 1988/89
69100 Lyon

D'Aubigny 27 rue de la Villetle, 69003 Lycn Leasehold 4,316 46,459 Gffices 1989

Philippe Auguste 83/85 Avenue Philippe Auguste, 75011 Paris Freehold 1,610 17,330 Offices 1995

Petits Hotels 20/22 rue des Petits Hotels, 75010 Paris Freehold 2,001 21,539 Offices 1994

Le Chorus 2203 chemin de St Claude, Nova Antipolis Freehold 4,333 46,642 Offices 1990
06600 Antibes

Edouard Vaillant 28/30 rue Edouard Vaillant, Freehold 1,706 18,364 Offices 1996
22300 Levallois Perrel, Paris

Rue Pierre Timbaud 2 rue Pierre Timbaud, 92230 Freehaold 3,170 34,123 Offices 1994
Gennevilliers, Paris

Marcel Pourtout 5 Boulevard Marcel Pourtout, Freehold 2,251 24,230 Difices 1990
92500 Rueil Malmaison, Paris

Le Fach 62 Avenue Foch, 92250 (a Garenne Colombes, Paris  Freehold 1,613 17,363 Gffices 1992

Rue de la Ferme 14 rue de la Ferme, 92100 Boulegne, Paris Freehold 1,101 11,851 Offices 1991

Santes Dumont 23 Avenue Louis Breguet, 78140 Velizy Freehold 3,701 39.839 Offices 1991

Sotféring 16 rue de Solférino, $2100 Boulogne, Paris Freehold 1,046 11,259 Offices 1991

Général Leclerc 58 Avenue Général Leclere, 92100 Boulogne, Paris Freehold 525 5,651 Difices 1992

Stephenson 18 Rue Stephenson, 75018 Paris Freehold 538 5,790 Offices 1994

Georges Clémenceau 2 houlevard Georges Clémenceau 92400 Courbevoie  Freehold 1,972 21,224 Offices 1972

Fontainebleau 108 Avenue de Fontainebleau, Freehold 517 5,565 Offices 193¢
24270 te Kremlin Bicétre, Paris

Abbé Hazard 8/10, rue de UAbbé Hazard, 92100 Nanterre, Paris Freehold 532 5,726 Cffices 1990

Le Gauguin 47 Allée des Impressionistes, 93420 Villepin Freehold 4,900 52,744 Offices 1989

Le Sirius 9111 rue Jean Mazet, 94200 Ivry Sur Seine Freehold 7.088 76,297 Offices 1989

Jean Jaurés 120 rue Jean Jaurés, 92300 Levallois Penet Freehold 4,035 43,434 Offices 1993

Eugéne Ruppert 16 rue Eugéne Ruppert, 424 53 Luxembourg Freehald 3,698 39,806 Offices 1991

Schanzenstrasse Schanzenstrasse 76, Dusseldort Freehold 3,095 33,315 Offices 1990

Continental Europe Properties at 31 December 2004 Sub total 148,404 1,997,459
TOTAL ALL PROPERTY 585,350 4,300,850




UNITED KINGDOM

PORTFOLIO

36

One Leicester Square
London WC?2

Major leisure development

2004




Westminster Tower
London SE1 |
I
Conoco House |
London SE1
22 Dukes Road Chancel House
London WC1 London NWI10

New Printing House Square
London WC1

3




Carlow House

Lendan NWI
Otiice and residentiat
investment in Camnden

Quayside Lodge
London SWé

Freghald offices

Cliffords Inn

Fetter Lane, London EC4
Freehpld offices and
residantial irvestments

Ci Tower
New Malden KT3

Substanual multi-tenanted
office investment

Cap Gemini

South Bank
i London SW8
Satellite House Mited offica snd
London NI industrial mvestoent
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Coventry House

l.ondan SW1
Sign. restaurant and flats

Great West House W H
Brentlord. Middx TW8 estern House
Mulii-Tenanted offices lacated London SE11
near the A4/M4 interchange Freghold offices
Drury Lane
Landon WC2
Office. retail and leisure investment

Brent House
Wembley, Middx HA?




Londen House
London SWé

Business Cantre

Ingram House

London WC2
Freehold offices and residential

2 Deanery Street
Landon W1
Freehold offices

Spring Gardens
London SE11
Substantial office business park




Cambridge House
London W&
Freehold offices

Vista Qffice Centre
Middx TW4

Offices, situsted close to Heathrow,
substantial refurbishment during Z00J

New London Bridge House

Londor SE1
Cffices

Al
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SWEDEN

Solna Business Park

Stockholm, Sweden
Cihces and retail sccammodation
undergoing major refurbishment




Solna Business Park

Stockholm, Sweden
Recently refurbished space accupied
ty Coop in January 2004

Selna Business Park

Stockholm, Sweden
Offices. retail. hotel, gyrn and
restaurant




Vinerparken

Vanersborg, Sweden
Substantiat office. residential
angd leisure development




Lovgdrdet
Gothenburg. Sweden
Substantial office, residennal
and leisure development
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Lord Byron

2 rue Lard Byron,
75008 Paris
Acguired Uctober T9¥7

PORTFOLIO

FRANCE

Sirius
11 rue Jean Mazet,

24200 Ivry Sur Seine
Acquired September Z004

Général Leclerc

38 Avenue Général Leclerc,
#2100 Boulogne, Paris
Acquired June 2007

Bellevue
95/97 bis rue de Bellevue

92100 Soulogne. Paris
Acguired Octaber 1999

2004




Philippe Auguste
83/85 Avenue Philippe
Auguste, 75011 Paris
Acguired December 19397

Abbé Hazard

8/10 rue de I'Abbé Hazarg
92100 Nanterre, Paris
Acquired June 2002

Solférino

15 rue de Solféring,
92100 Boulogne, Paris
Acquired June 2002

Fontainehleau

108 Avenue de Fontainebleau
94270 le Kremlin Bicétre Pans
Acquired June 2002

Rhone Alpes

235 cours Lafayetie, 43006 Lyon
Acguired Decemnber 1997

Columbus

1 rond point de CUEurope
92250 La Garenne-
Colombes. Paris
Acguired July 1997

A7




Forum

27/33 rue Maurice Flandin
49003 Lyon

Acguired July 1997

Park Avenue

81 Boulevard de Stalingrad
69100 Villeurbanne, Lyon
Acquired July 1997

Le Chorus

2203 chemin de St Claude
Neova Antrpolis, G6600 Antibes
Acquired Jancary 2001

Rue de la Ferme
14 rue de la Ferme
92100 Boulogne, Paris
Acquired June 2002

D'Aubigny Petits Champs

27 rue de la Villette 48 rue Croix des Petits Champs
63003 Lyon 75001 Paris

Acquited July 1997 Acquired Aprit 1998




Villa Angelica
58/40 Avenue Général Leclere

92340 Bourg 1a Reine. Paris
Acquired Detober 2002

Capitaine Guynemer
53/55 rue du Capitaine Guynemer
92400 Courbevoie, Pars

Acquired July 1998

Petits Hétels
20/22 rue des Pelits Hétels

75010 Paris
Acquired May 1998

Edouard Belin

1 Avenue Edouard Belin
92500 Rueil Malmaison, Paris
Aequired April 1999

Mission Marchand

56 Baoulevard de la Migsion Marchand
92400 Courbevaie, Paris

Acquired July 1997

Edouard Vaillant

28/30 rue Edouard Vallant
92300 Levallois-Parret, Paris
Acguired December 1998

Le Quatuor Le Foch

168 Avenue Jean Jaurés 42 Avenue Foch, 92250
82120 Mentrouge. Paris 13 Garenne Colombes, Paris
Acquired June 2002 Acquired Jure 2002



Rueil 2000 Rue Pierre Timbaud
15/21 Avenue Edouard Belin, 2 rue Pierre Timbaud

92500 Rueil Malmaisan, Paris 92230 Gennevilliers, Paris
Acguired Jecember 1995 Acguired Octaber 2001

Rue Nationale
%6 rue Nationzle,
59000 Lille

Acguired Seoternber 2001

Lotus

41 rue du Capitaine Guynemer
92400 Courhevoie, Pans
Acquired July 1998

Santos Dumont, Velizy (Block C, D and E)

23 Avenue Louis Breguet
78140 Velizy, Paris
Arquired May 1998
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Charenton Bercy
2 rue du Nouveau Bercy

94220 Charenton, Paris
Acguired July 1998

Rue Stephenson

75018 Paris
Acquired November 2003



Front de Parc

109 Boulevard de Stalingrad
49100 Villeurbanne, Lyon
Acquired July 1997

Le Debussy
77/81 Baulevard de s Républigue.
92259 la Garenne Colombes, Pans
Acquired June 2002

La Madeleine
105 Avenue de la République

59110 Lille
Acquired Septermnber 2001

Jean Jaures
120 rue Jean Jaures, 92300 Levallois Penet
Acquired 2004

Le Gauguin
47 Allée des Impressicnistes, 93420 Villepin

Acquired 2004

Le Sigma

Place de Belgique
92250 ta Garenrne
Colombes, Paris
Acquired December 1997

A
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Georges Clémenceau

Courbevoie, Paris
Aequired February 2004,

16 rue Eugene Ruppert

L-2453 Luxkembourg
Acguired January 2004,

Marcel Pourtout

5 Boulevard Marce! Pourtout
$2500 Rueil Malmaison, Paris
Acquired December 2000

Equinoxe Il

1 bis Avente du 8 Mai 1945

78280 St Quentin en Yvelines, Paris
Acquired Qrtober 1997

Paul Doumer

147 Avenue Paul Doumer,
92500 Rueil Malmaison, Paris
Acquired March 1999




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

for the year ended 31 December 2004

The Directors present their report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2004. The Chairman’s statermnent
should be read in conjunction with this report.

1

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principat activities of the Group during the year were the investment in, development and management of commercial properties.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS
The caensolidated profit and loss account for the year is set out on page 65.

A review of results for the year and prospects for the future are included within the Chairman’s Statement, Financial Review and
Property Review.

DIVIDENDS

In tieu of paying an interim cash dividend in 2004 the Cernpany distributed £6,412,286 to shareholders (equivalent to 7.5 pence per
share) by way of tender offer buy-back completed in November 2004 (2003: distribution of £5,842,935 or 6.5 pence per share).

The Directors have decided to recommend a further tender offer instead of paying 2 final cash dividend for 2004, It is proposed,
therefore, that the Company offers to buy 1 in 41 of the shares reqistered in the name of each aligible shareholder at a price of 485
pence per share. This compares with a mid-market price of 431.0 pence per share on 31 March 2005 (2003: 1 in 34 shares at 380
pence per share).

The resulting distribution to shareholders will be £9,919,194 or 11.8 pence per share, which will be made in May 2005. When added to
the distributien made under the November tender offer, shareholders who take advantage of both tender offers in respect of the
financial year 2004 will have received a total return of 19.3 pence per share (2003: 17.1 pence per share).

PURCHASE OF THE COMPANY'S SHARES

During the year the Company has made tender-offer purchases totalling 4,082,064 of its own shares at a cost of £15,676,268, a
weighted average of 384 pence per share. This represents £1,020,516.50 in nominal value, or 465 per cent of the brought forward
called up share capital, Shares purchased during the November tender offer have been retained as Treasury shares.

The Directors considered that the purchases were in the best interests of the shareholders given the cash resources of the Company
and the significant discount in the market price of the Company's shares to their net asset value.

At the 2004 Annual General Meeting the Company was authorised to make market purchases of up to 8,532,617 ordinary shares.
Since last year's Annual General Meeting the Company has not made market purchases of shares and therefore still has authority to
purchase 8,532,617 A resolution will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to give the Cormpany authority to make market
purchases of up to 8,181,780 shares.

PROPERTY PORTFOLIO

A valuation of all the properties in the Group as at 31 December 2004 was carried out by Allsop & Co for the UK and Sweden, and DTZ
Detenham Tie Leung for France, which produced an open market value of £951.6 miltion {2003: £882.4 million), On the basis of these
valuations net assets per share amounted to 508.5 pence (2003: 43%.2 pence). In view cf the policy of re-valuing properties bi-
annuzlly, in the opinion of the Directors there was no significant permanent difference between rarket and book values of the
properties at 31 December 2004.

DIRECTORS

The current Oirectors of the Cormpany are shown on page 32. Anna Seeley resigned from the Board on 23 November, 2{304.

A statement of Directors’ rernuneration and their interests in shares and share options of the Company is set out in the Directors’
Remuneration Report on pages 59 to 43,

53




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

for the year ended 31 December 2004

& DIRECTORS (continued)

Biographical details of the Executive and Non-Executive Directars are set out below:

Executive Directors:

Sten Mortstedt, aged 45, has a consistent track record during a pericd of over 40 years, of building profitable and sustainable
businesses both within the field of property and in a wide variety of other commercial sectors. He began his career in 1962 with
Svenska Handelsbanken in Steckholm and within three years he had formed a property investment partnership. in 1968 he was
appointed Managing Director of the Mortstedt family property company, Citadellet AB, which he successfully floated on the Stock
Exchange in Stockholm, in 1981.

Since 1977 he has been invelved in establishing and running property interests in the UK, Sweden and France . He estabtished CLS in
1987 and took the Company to a listing on the main market of the London Steck Exchange in 1994. Since that time, as Executive
Chairman he has been a driving force in this pan-European Graup in generating growth in profits and asset values.

In addition to his focus on property, he has been commercially active in a number of investment areas outside the property arena and
has seen a number of the companies in which he has invested through to successful stock exchange listings or trade sales.

He runs his global interests from his residence in Switzerland.

Torn Thoemson, aged 54, has a BA (Hons) in law from Kent University and qualified as a solicitor with Reynelds Porter Chamberlain in
1976. From 1979 to March 1994 he was a partner with Taylor Walton Solicitors. He was Company Secretary and soliciter to CLS frem
its inception in 1983 until 2001, initially as & partner in Taylor Walten and since 1994 as General Counsel to the Group. He became Vice
Chairman and Acting Chief Executive on 5 Octeber 2001, and became Chief Executive on 6 February 2004.

Dan Baverstam, aged 49, graduated from Stockhelm Scheol of Economics in 1979 and subseguently completed a Business Studies
course at CERAM Sophia Antipolis in France. He began his career with Wermlandsbank and PK Bank in Sweden. He then became
Assistant Treasurer of AB Astra, now Astra Zeneca, responsible for foreign exchange and interest rate management. in 1987 he moved
to the UK and became General Manager of the Treasury Operations of Svenska Finans International, part of the Svenska
Handelsbanken. He joined CLS in October 1991 and is responsible within CLS for corporate financing and treasury cperations and for
the Group’s French property acquisitions. He became Chief Financial Officer on & October 2001.

Steven Board, aged 50, joined the Company in December 1998 and is Chief Operating Officer with overall responsibility for the Group’s
Europe-wide financial and IT systems, financial reporting a2nd personnel and administration matters. Prior to jcining the Company he
worked for St. George Developments, part of the Berkeley Group plc as Finance Director. He previously held directerships within
Alfred McAlpine PLC and senior management positions within British Telecommunicatiens ple. He qualified as an accountant in 1980.
He joined the Board on 25 February 2003.

Per Sjoberg, aged 43, graduated from Stockholm University with a Bachelor degree in Business Administration. He is also an
engineer and has experience of a number of large development projects globatly. Before joining CLS Per worked as an independent
consultant, and set up his own consultancy company in 1994, He has been responsible for property development activities at the
Group since 1 November 2001 and was appoeinted to the main board as Group Development Director an 6 February 2004.

Non-Executive Directors:

James Dean, aged 50, has worked for Savills ple since 1973, becoming a partner in 1983, and a director of Savills plc between 1987
and 1999. He remains a director of Savills Financial Holdings PLC and Savills Commercial and is also a director of Cosalt ple, Daniel
Thwaites Plc and a number of private companies. He joined the Board on 9 April 1999.

Dr Keith Harris, aged 51, obtained his doctorate in 1977 and embarked on a career in investment banking. Following eight years at
Morgan Grenfell in Londen and New York, where he was President of Morgan Grenfell Inc., he went on to become Managing Directer
and Head of international Corperate Finance at Orexel Burnham Lambert, CECU of Apax Partners itd. and, in 1994, was appointed
Chief Executive of HSBC Investment Bank ple. In 1999, Keith left HSBC to pursue a number of interests as chairman or nan-executive
director of a range of public and private companies. These now include his chairmanship of Seymour Pierce Group Ple. In August
2000 Keith became Chairman of the Football League and in January 2001 joined the Board of Wemnbley National Stadium Limited. He
resigned his chairmanship of the Footbatl League Ltd in August 2002. He joined the Board on 28 April 1994.

Thomas Lundgvist, aged 40, joined the Beard in November 1990 and had been Finance Director of the Group until retiring from the
position and becoming a Non-Executive Directer on 1 October 1995, Prior to joining CLS, Mr Lundqvist worked for the ASEA-Brown
Boveri Group (ABB) and from 1983 for Svenska Finans Internaticnal, part of Svenska Handelsbanken Group where he was a board
member.

Bengt Moristedt, aged 56, holds a Bachelor of Law degree from Stockholm University. He began his career as a Junior Judge of the
Vaxjg District Court and in 1974 he joined Citadellet AB, the Mortstedt family property cempany in Sweden, where he was emplayed as an
analyst. In 1984, he moved to the UK in order to evaluate the London property market before joining the Group in October 1987, at which
time he was appointed to the Board of the Company as an Executive Director. He becarme a Non-Executive director in Septemnber 1998,

The Board has determined that, apart from Bengt Mortstedt, the Non-Executive Directors are independent in character and
judgement and that there are ng relationships or circumstances which could materially affect or interfere with the exercise of their
independent judgement.
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BIRECTORS (continued)

The Board recognises that Keith Harris and Thomas Lundgvist, having served for mare than ¢ years as Directors, no longer meet the
criteria for independence set out in the Combined Code. After careful review, it is the opinion of the Board that they remain
independent of the management of the Company, having regard to their financial independence and other commercial interests. It is
the Board's view that they add significant value to the operation of the Company through their combined wisdom and varying
experience and as such itis currently not appropriate to change a successful team. However, as recommended under the Combined
Code, Keith Harris, Bengt Mortstedt and Thomas Lundgvist will retire annually. Alt three Directors will seek re-election to the Board
at the Annual General Meeting.

In accardance with the Articles of Association, Tom Thomson and Dan Biverstam will retire at the Annual General Meeting and seek
re-election to the Board. The Board recommends to the shareholders the re-etection of the retiring Directers who have all contributed
to the continuing financial success of the Company.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

In additicn to the interest of the Mortstedt family referred to in note 8 of the Directors’ Remuneration Report, the Company has been
notified cf interests which at 31 March 2005 represented 3 per cent or more of the Company’s issued share capital.

No. of shares %

Stichting Pensioenfonds ABP 3,087,217 3.45

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Chief Operating Officer takes responsibility for the Company’s Corparate Governance policy.

Combinead Code

As reported to shareholders last year, the Campany has undertaken a review of its corporate governance arrangements in light of the
introguction of revisions to the Combined Code introduced in 2003. The Board supports the principles of goed governance as set out
in the Combined Code 2003 and incorporated into the rules of the UK Listing Autherity. Save as identified and explained below, the
Board considers that it has complieg with all the provisions of the 2003 Code.

The Board

The Board currently comprises five Executive Directors, including the Chairman, and four Non-Executive Directors. One Non-
Executive Director left the Board during the year. The Board notes that the Combined Code guidance recommends that at least half
the Board should comprise independent Non-Executive Directors. Due to the structure of the Company it is considered that it is not
appropriate to change the successful Beard composition at present,

During the year, the Chairman has conferred with the Non-Executive Directors without the other Executive Directors present.

All Directors are subject to election by shareholders at the first Annual General Meeting after their appointment, and are subject ta
re-election at least every three years. Non-Executive Directors are appointed for a specific term of office which provides for their
removal in certain circumstances, including under section 303 of the Companies Act. The Beard does not automaticatly re-nominate
Nan-Executive Directors for election by shareholders. The terms of appointment of the Non-Executive Directors can be obtained by
request to the Company Secretary.

The Board has appointed Keith Harris to be the Senior Independent Director. As recommended by the Code, Keith Harris is available
to shareholders who cannot appropriately approach either the Chairman or the Chief Executive about a company matter. As Senfor
Independent Director, Keith Harris is also involved in succession ptanning and advises the Chairman as required.

The Beard's primary objective is to focus on adding value to the assets of the Group by identifying and assessing business
opportunities and ensuring that potential risks are identified, monitored and controlled. Matters reserved for Board decisions include
strategic long-term objectives and capital structure of majer transacticns. The implementation of board decisions and day to day
operatiens ef the Group are delegated to management.

In making commercial assessments the Directors review detailed plans including financial viability reports that, among other things,
detail the impact of proposals in respect of return on capital, return on cash and the likely impact on the profit and loss account, cash
flows and gearing.

Strategy is determined after having taken due regard of forecast domestic and international developments. The views of shareholders
are sought in meetings held variously by the Chairman, Chief Executive Cfficer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operating Officer,
and are reperted back to the Board, The Board is also advised of the views of shareholders as received by the Company's brokers.

Group and divisional budgets and quarterly financial foracasts inctuding net assets and cashflow projections are formally reviewed by
the Board on a guarterly basis. In addition the Executive Directors monitor cashflows on a weekly basis.
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8 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE {continued)

The Board met five times during the year and is responsible to the shareholders of the Company for the strategy and future
development of the Group and the management of its resources. The board has a formal schedule of matters specificatly reserved to it
for decision, which has been updated during the year; other decisions are dealt with as day-to-day matters by management. Directors
are, where necessary, able to obtain independent professional advice at the Company’s expense and have access to the services of the
Company Secretary. They are given appropriate training and assistance on appcintment to the Board and later, if and when required.

Although no specific formal meeting of the Non-Executive Directors without the Chairman and Executive Directors took place,
informal discussions between Non-Executive Directors were held throughout the year

During the year, the Chairman has undertzken a process of review of the Board, its Committees and Directors as recommended by
the Combined Cede. This process inculded assessing the contribution to the Group of each individual Beard member. The resulls of
this review have been discussed with the Chairman of the Audit Committee and reported to the Board. The performance of the
Chairman was reviewed by the Non-Executive Directors.

The attendance of Directors at meetings during the year is set out below;

Audit Remuperation
Board Committee Committee

Number of meetings hald 5 2 1

Mr S Mortstedt

Mr T Thomsan

Mr D Baverstam

Mr S Board

Mr P Sjoberg (sppointed February 2004)
Dr K Harris

Mr J Oean

Mr T Lundgvist

Mr B Mortstedt

Mrs A Seeley (resigned November 2004}

1
]
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The Non-Executive Directors fulfil a key role in corporate accountability. The remits and membership of the Audit and Remuneration
Committees of the board are set out below. The terms of reference of the Committees can be obtained by contacting the Company
Secretary at the Registered Office.

The Board is assisted by the following committees:

The Audit Committee comprises three Non-Executive Directors (Keith Harris (Chairman), lames Dean and Thomas Lundgvist) and has
met twice during the year The principal duties of the committee are to review the half-yearly and annua! financial staternents befere
their submission to the Board and to consider any matters raised by the auditors. The Committee also reviews the independence and
objectivity of the auditors. During the year, the terms of reference of the Committee have been updated to reflect current best
practice, including authority to:

> Recommend the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external auditor
“» Ensure the objectivity and independence of the auditors including occasions when nen-audit services are provided

“» Ensure appropriate ‘whistle-blowing’ arrangements are in place

The Non-Executive directors may seek information fram any employee of the Group and obtain external professionat advice at the
expense of the Company If considered necessary. Due to the relatively low number of personnel employed within the Group, the
nature of the business and the current control and review systems in place, the Board has decided not to establish a separate internal
audit department.

The Remuneration Committee comprises two Non-Executive Directors, James Dean and Keith Harris, and has met once during the
year. The committee considers the empleyment and performance of individual Executive Directars and determines their terms of
service and remuneration. It also has authority to grant optiens under the Company’s Executive Share Option Scheme. The Committes
meets at least once a year. Full details of the Committee's work are given in the Remuneration Report on pages 59 to 63.

The Board of Directors has considered the appointment of a separate Nomination Committee, as recommended by the 2003 Code,
however due to the size and nature of the Company, this function is carried out by the members of the Remuneration Committee with
the Executive Chairman.

In addition to Board meetings, an executive committee comprising senior management meets weekly to discuss management issues
relating to the Group.

There is a division of responsibilities between the Executive Chairman, who is responsibte for the overall strategy of the Group and the
Vice Chairman and Chief Executive, who is responsible for implementing the strategy and day to day running of the Group. He is
assisted by the Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operating Officer. The Board has approved a written statement of the division of
responsibilities between the Executive Chairman and the Chief Executive.
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CORPORATE GOVERMANCE (continued}

internal Cantrol

The Board acknowledges that the Directors are responsible for the Group's systemn of internal control and have established
procedures which are designed te provide reasonable assurance against material misstatement or loss. These procedures have
operated for the entire financial year and up to the date of approval of the annual Report and Accounts. The Directors have reviewed
the effectiveness of the system of internal control for the period. The Directors have recognised that such a system can anly provide a
reasonable and not absolute assurance that there has been no material misstatement or loss. The key elements of the process by
which the system of internal control is menitored are as follows:

The risks which the Group faces or is likely to face are reviewed on an ongoing basis in Board and executive meetings.
The control mechanisms for each identified risk are reviewed reguiarly.

Problems which arise are reviewed to determine whether they could have been avoided or their effect mitigated through improved
control procedures.

The risk and control features of new projects are assessed as they arise.
The Audit Committee considers any internal control issues raised by the external auditors or management.

Set out on pages & to 31 is the description of the Group’s operations and the strategy which it employs to maximise returns and
minimise risks. Quarterly and annual budgets are prepared for each area and monitored. Parameters have been established for
investment decisions to be referred to the Board for approvat. Three-yearly rolling cash flows are updated and distributed weekly and
apprepriate expenditure autherisation procedures have been adopted.

Directors’ responsibilities

Company iaw requires the Directors tc prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state
of the affairs of the Company and of the Group at the end of the year and of the prefit or loss for the year. In preparing those financial
statements, the Directors are required to:

> Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently

“>» Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent

> State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained
in the financial statements

‘> Prepare the financial staternents on the geing concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company and the
Group will continue in business.

The Directors confirm that the financial statements comply with the above requirements.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Company and the Group and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies
Act 1985. The Directors also have a general responsibility for taking reasonable steps to safeguard the assets of the Company and the
Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors are also responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the CLS Holdings PLC website. Uncertainty regarding legal
requirements is compaunded as information putlished on the internet is accessible in many countries with different legal
requirements relating to the preparztion and dissemination of financial statements.

Shareholder Relations
The Group issues full annual accounts to each of its shareholders and at the half-year an Interim Report is sent to ail shareholders.
in addition, al! press releases are copied to each shareholder and included on the Company's website.

The Chairman, the Vice Chairman and Chief Executive and cther senior management have regular meetings with institutional
shareholders, all shareholders are welcome to attend the Company’s Annual General Meeting and to arrange individual meetings by
appointment. The views received at such meetings are fed back to the Beard.

Business Ethics
The Board recognises the importance of the Company’s responsitilities as an ethical employer and views matters in which the
Caompany interacts with the community both socially and economically as the responsibility of the whole board.

Health & Safety

It is a primary concern of the Board that the Company manages its activities in such a manner as to ensure that the health and safety
of its employees, tenants, advisors, contractors and the general public is not compromised.
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8 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (continued)

Environmental Issues

The Board is aware of the Company's environmental impact and therefore seeks to both minimise adverse effects and enhance
positive effects. The Company encourages recycling and energy conservation. Qur major refurbishment project in Sweden received a
‘P" mark award thereby ensuring our tenants receive a qualily system for air, temperature, light, damp, noise, emissions fram
materials, static electricity and magnetic fietds.

Compliance with the Combined Code

With the exception of the absence of a Nominations Committee the Cempany has complied throughout the financial year with the
provisions of the Combined Code

¢ EMPLOYEES

The Directors believe that the Graup's employees are a source of campetitive advantage. The Directors recagnise that continued and
sustained improvemnent in the performance of the Greup depends on its ability te attract, motivate and retain employees of the highest
calibre. The Group is committed to the principie of equat opportunity in employment. It seeks to ensure that no employee or applicant
is treated less favourably on the grounds of gender, marital status, race, colour, nationality, ethnic or national origin, religion,
disability or sexual orientation or is disadvantaged by cenditions or requirements, including age limits, which cannot be objectively
justified. Entry intc and progression within the Group are solely determined by the application of job criteria, personal aptitude and
competence.

It is the Group's policy to apply best practice in the employment of disabled people. Full and fair consideration is given to every
application for employment from disabled persons whose aptitude and skills can be utilised in the business and to their training and
career develecpment. This inciudes, wherever possible, the retraining and retention of staff who become disabled during their
employment.

All staff are informed of matters concerning their interest as employees and the financial and econemic factors affecting the
business. Established management communication channels have been supptemented by direct presentations to staff by Directors to
explain developments of particular significance.

10 SHARE CAPITAL

Changes in share capital are shown in note 21. At 31 Decermnber 2004 there were share options for 585,000 shares cutstanding (2003:
879,000). Details of the Directors’ share options are shown in the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

11 CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS
The contributions made by the Group during the year for charitable purposes were £5,058 (2003: £42,150).

12 INSURANCE OF DIRECTORS

The Group maintains insurance for the Company’'s Directers in respect of their duties as Directors.

13 SUPPLIER PAYMENT POLICY
The Group agrees payment terms with its suppliers when it enters into kinding purchase contracts. The Group seeks to abide by the
payment terms agreed with suppliers whenever it is satisfied that the supplier has provided the goods or services in accordance with
the agreed terms and conditions. At the year end Group trade creditors were owed the equivalent of 49 days total invoices received for
the year as a whole (2003: 31 days). The Company has no trade creditors (2003: nil).

14 AUDITORS

A resolution to re-appeint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 2s auditers to the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

By ordero?e Boar:
f 5

F Board
Company Secretary
31 March 2005




DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT

for the year ended 31 December 2004

The report on remuneration of the Directors for the year ended 31 December 2004 is set out below and has been prepared in accordance
with the applicable statutory regulaticns.

Certain sections of this report are subject to statutory audit, as reguired by the Oirectors’ Remuneration Report Regulations Z2002. Those
sections are indicated in the section title. All other sections have not been audited.

1. THE WORK OF THE REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has appointed a8 Remuneration Committee that comprises James Dean (Chairman) and Keith Harris who are both
considered to be independent Non-Executive Directors. The remit of the Committee is to consider and recommend to the Board:

a. The remuneration of the Executive Directors, including performance related bonuses
b.  The administration of the Company’s share option schemes

The Committee has maintained the same membership throughout the year, and has held one formal meeting during the period. In
addition, the members of the Committee have had informal contact as necessary throughout the year: The Committee received advice
from the Executive Chairman, Sten Mortstedt.

2. REMUNERATION POLICY
The Company’s policy on remuneration is te set overall remuneration packages at a level sufficient to attract, retain and incentivise
high calibre staff with a view to enhancing long-term sharehclder value.
Executive Directors

Consistent with this policy, emoluments awarded to Executive directors are intended to be competitive and comprise a mix of both
perfarmance and non-performance related remuneration. This is designed to incentivise directors and to align their interests with
these of shareholders, whilst adhering te the goals of Corperate Governance.

The Remuneration Committee conducts an annual analysis of the remuneration and emoluments of the Directors against a group of
10 appropriate quoted real estate companies. In all cases, this analysis showed that, whilst the perfermance of CLS was in the upper
guartile of the review group, the remuneration of the Directors was in the third quartile.

The Board does not anticipate any significant change to its remuneration policy in the year ending 31 December 20C5.

Non-Executive Directors

The remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors is reviewed and determined by the Board, having received the recommendations of
the Executive Directors. Their remuneration consists of fees for their services to the Board and any additional services such as
chairing Board committees.

Basic salaries

The basic salaries of the Executive Directors are reviewed annually as at 7 January. The annual review takes account of similar
positions in a range of comparable companies as indicated above.

Perfermance-Related Remuneration

The performance-related element, if any, of each Executive Director's remuneration is determined after taking into account the
performance of the individual and the performance of the Company, together with the emoluments of the individual, compared to
those in the cornparator group mentioned above.

Sten Mortstedt does not receive a performance-related element in respect of his remuneration as the Remuneration Committee
censiders that the size of his shareholding in the Company gives an adequate link to performance.

No Non-Executive Director receives a performance-related element of their remuneration.
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2. REMUNERATION POLICY (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2004, the apportionment of remuneration between performance-related and non-performance

related elements was as follows;

Non Performance

Director Performance-related -Related
Sten Mortstedt MNil 100%
Tom Thomson 40% 60%
Dan Biverstam 53% 4£7%
Steven Board 48% 52%
Per Sjdberg Nit 100%
James Dean Nit 100%
Keith Harris Ml 100%
Themas Lundguist Mil 100%
Bengt Mortstedt Nil 100%
Anna Seeley™ Nil 100%
* Anna Seetey resigned from the Board on 23rd November, 2004,

3. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (AUDITED)
For the year ended 31 December 2004, the remuneration received by the Directors was as set out in the table below.
2004
2004 Other
2004 Defined  pension- 2004 2003
2004 2004 2004 Total contri- Perfor- Total Total
Fee as 2004 Other Benefits emol- butien mance Remun- Remun-
Director Salary fees in kind uments pension related eration eration
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 E0DD
Executive
Sten Mortstedt - 160 287 - 447 - - 447 393
(Executive Chairman)
Tom Thomson - 215 - 3 218 11 155 384 339
{(Vice-Chairman and
Chief Executive)
Dan Baverstam - 160 - 3 163 [} 190 359 314
{Chief Financial Officer)
Steven Boarg ™ - 150 - 3 153 8 150 an 220
{Chief Operating Officer)
Per Sjaberg @ - 56 107 - 163 - - 163 -
{(Group Property Director)
Non-Executive
Jarmes Dean 30 - - - 30 - - 30 27
(Non-Executive Director)
Keith Harris 30 - - - 30 - - 30 27
{Non-Executive Oirector)
Thomas Lundgvist 25 - - - 25 - - 25 22
(Non-Executive Director)
Bengt Mortstedt 25 - - - 25 - - 25 22
{(Non-Executive Director)
Anna Seeley @ 5 4 - - 9 - - 9 77
(Non-Executive Director)
2004 115 745 394 9 1,263 25 495 1,783 1,441
2003 8 493 243 7 1,041 25 375 1,441

This table is audited

" Steven Board was appointed as a Director on 28 February 2003.

¥ Per Sjbberg was appointed as a Director on & February 2004 and his remuneration is shown from that date. The amount shown as
cther fees relates te charges made for his services relating to development projects for the Greup, by & company in which he was an

employee.
Anna Seeley was an Execulive Director untit 5§ February 2004. She resigned from the Board on 23 November 2004,

i

The benefits provided to Executive directars are permanent health and madical insurance, and pension contributions under the
Company’'s Group Benefit Scheme of which three Directors were members {2003: four). No car is provided to any Director (2003: nil}
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4. DIRECTORS’ PENSION ENTITLEMENT

The Executive Directors are entitled to participate in 2 defined contribution pension scheme. Participants are required to contribute
% per cent of basic UK salary (2003: 5 per cent), which is matched by a contribution from the Company of 5 per cent (2003: 5 per
cent). An additional performance-related element was contributed by the Company, and is shown in the table above as other pension.

5. SHARE PERFORMANCE GRAPH

For the period 1 January 2000 to 31 December 2004 the total shareholder return in respect of CLS Holdings plc has shown a return of
201 per cent compared to 108 per cent in the FTSE All Share Real Estate Index. This index is considered to be the most approprizte as
it reflects the performance of the sector in which the Company cperates.
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6. SHARE OPTIONS (AUDITED)

The Board has delegated to the Remuneration Committee the autherity to grant options under the Cempany’s 1994 Executive Share
Option Scheme (an Inland Revenue Approved scheme)} and under the Company’s Unapproved Share Optien Scheme.

As ten years have elapsed since the adoption of the 1994 Executive Share Option Scheme, no new cptions can be granted. After

careful review, the Board does not currently intend to seek the approval of the shareholders for the adoption of a new Inland Revenue
Approved scheme.

Share options have normatly been awarded to Executive Directers on the commencement of employment, and there is ne policy to
provide options to Directors on an annual basis, It is currant policy not to provide share options to Non-Executive Directors.

The exercise of share options granted under the Schemes is conditional upon the satisfaction of performance criteriz, namely the
growth in the net assels of the Group being at least equivalent to the growth of the All Properties Capital Growth Index maintained by
Investrment Property Databank Limited.

&l
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6. SHARE OPTIONS (AUDITED) (continued)

Details of options held by Directors are set aut below.

Market

Earliest Exercise No. at price at Ne. at
Date of exercise Expiry price 1Jan Granted Exercised exercise Lapsed 31 Dec
Director grant date date  {(pence) 2004  inyear inyear  {pence} inyear 2004

Sten Mortstedt
ungpproved 23.07.97 23.07.00 22.07.04 166.66 69,000 - (69,000 31675 - -

Tom Thoemson

approved 20.12.01 201204 19.12.11 212.50 14,000 - - - -~ 14,000
unapproved 20,12.01 201204 19.12.08 212.50 436,000 - - - -~ 436,000
450,000 - - ~ 450,000

Dan Baverstam
approved 15.06.94 150697 14.06.04 108.00 60,000 - (60,0007 31550 ~ -
Approved 23.05.96 23.0599 22.05.06 98.00 36,000 - {36,000) 344.25 - -
unapproved 23.07.97 23407.00 22.07.04 166.66 69,000 - (6%,000) 318.75 - -
165,000 (145,000) - -

Per Sjberg (1)
unapproved 20.12.01 201204 191208 21250 26,000 - - - - 26,000
unapproved 11.0403 204204 191210 194.50 14,000 - - - - 14,000
40,000 - ~ - 40,000

Bengt Mortstedt
unapproved 23.07.97 23.0700 22.07.04 146.66 36,000

I
|
1

(36,000) 31675

This table is audited.
" As from 6th February 2004, the date of appointment of Per Sibberg as a Director

No other Directors were granted options over the shares of the Company or other Group entities. None of the terms or conditians
of the share options were varied during the year.

Notional gains en the exercise of options during 2004 were as follows:

Director

Sten Mortstedt £103,562.10
Jan Baverstam £318,092.10
Bengt Mortstedt £54,032.40

Nene of the above Directors made gains on the excerise of options in 2003

The notional gains were calcutated by applying the difference between the exercise price and the share price on the exercise date
to the number of options exercised.

The highest, lowest, average mid-market share price in the year are detailed under ‘Share Capital’ on page 15. The year end
share price was 407.0 pence.

7. DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Executive Directors of the Company have service contracts in force. There is no provision in the contract of any Executive
Director for contractual termination payments, save these payments normally due under employment law.

In accordance with best practice, Noen-Executive Directors are not appointed on service contracts, but there are letters of appointment
in place for each Non-Executive Director. All of the Non-Executive Directors are appointed until such time as they are re-elected. If
they fail to be re-elected their terms of appeintment will cease.

During the period, Anna Seeley resigned as a Director. No termination payment was made in respect of her resignation.
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7. DIRECTORS' SERYICE CONTRACTS (continued)

Details of the service contracts/letters of appointment of those who served as Directors during the year are as follows;

Name Contract date Notice period
Sten Mortstedt 28.04.94 1 year
Torn Thamson 01.10.01 1 year
tran Baverstam 01.16.94 1 year
Steven Beard 02.12.98 1 year
Per Sjoberg 06.02.04 3 months
James Dean 09.04.99 6 months
Keith Harris 28.04.94 & months
Thomas Lundgvist 20.12.98 é manths
Bengt Mortstedt 18.12.98 & months
Anna Seeley ™ 05.02.04 3 months

™ Ag at Anna Seeley's resignation on 23 November 2004.

8. INTERESTS IN SHARES
The interests of the Directors in the ordinary shares of 25p each in the capital of the Company were:

31 December 2004 31 December 2003

Ordinary shares of 25p Ordinary shares of 25p

Sten Mortstedt 36,908,551 38,638,433
Tom Thomson 116,447 122,120
Dan Baverstam 142,513 37.209
Steven Board 76.491 80,218
Per Sjoberg (1) - -
James Dean 24,688 25,888
Keith Harris 8,003 8.3%4
Thomas Lundgvist 95,796 100,465
Bengt Mortstedt 5846819 6,095,787
Anna Seeley @ 7.768 7.989

W As from Per Sjsberg’s date of appointment on é February 2004.
@ As at Anna Seeley's resignation on 23 November 2004.

All of the sbove interests in shares were held beneficially for the Directors concerned. There have been no changes to the
holdings shown above between the 31 December 2004 and the date of this report.

9. LONG-TERM INCENTIVE SCHEME
The Company deces not operate a long-term incentive scheme.

10. WAIVER OF EMOLUMENTS
Ne Director has waived their emeluments during the year.

On behalf of the Board,

Jamss

James Dean

Chairman

Remuneration Committes
31 March 2005
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

T0 THE MEMBERS OF CLS HOLDINGS PLC

We have sudited the financial statements which comprise the consctidated profit and loss account, the balance sheets, the cansolidated
cash flow statement, the statement of group total recegnised gains and losses, the reconciliation of group historical cost profits and
tosses, the reconciliation of movements in group shareholders’ funds and the related notes. We have also audited the disclosures required
by Part 3 of Schedule 74 to the Companies Act 1985 contained in the Directors’ remuneration repert {"the auditable part™),

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Directors’ responsibilities for preparing the annual report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable United Kingdem
taw and accounting standards are set out in the statemeant of directers” responsibilities. The Diractors are also responsible for preparing
the Directors’ remuneration report.

Our respansibility is to audit the financiat statements and the auditable part of the Directors’ remuneration report in accordance with relevant
legal and regulatory requirements and United Kingdom Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. This report, including the
opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s members as a body in accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 and
for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any cther person to whom
this report is shown or inte whose hands it may core save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and whether the financial statements and the
auditable part of the Directors’ remuneration report have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985. We also
report to you if, in our opinion, the Directors report is not consistent with the financial staternents, if the Company has not kept proper
accounting records, if we have not received all the information and explanations we require for cur audit, or if information specified by law
regarding directors’ remuneration and transactions is not disclosed.

We read the other information contained in the annual report and censider the implications for our report if we become aware of any
apparent misstatements or matenial inconsistencies with the financial statements. The other information comprises only the Directors’
report, the un-audited part of the Directors’ remuneration report, the Chairman’s statement and the financial review,

We review whether the corporate governance statement reflects the Company’s compliance with the nine provisions of the 2003 FRC
Combined Code specified for our review by the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority, and we report if it does not. We are not
required to consider whether the Board's statements on internal centrol cover all risks and controls, or to form an cpinion on the
effactiveness of the Group’s corperate governance procedures or its risk and control procedures.

BASIS OF AUDIT OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a
test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial staternents and the auditable part of the Directars’
remuneration report. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the Directors in the preparation
of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company’s circumstances, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the infarmation and explanations which we considered necessary in order to
provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements and the auditable part of the Directors
remuneration report are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion
we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

OPINICN

In our gpinion:

> the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at 31 December 2004 and of the
profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended:

> the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985; and

> those parts of the Directors remuneration report required by Part 3 of Schedule 74 to the Companies Act 1985 have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985,

ﬂ?cwaf'w@ofm Lep

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Londen

31 March 2005




CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

for the year ended 31 December 2004

2004 2003
Noies £000 €000
Gross rental income (including jeint ventures) 74,406 76,723
Less: Joint ventures (2,619) {1.421)
Service charge income 6,401 5,699
Turnover from property activities 78,188 75,001
Turnover from non-property activities 5,524 4,657
Total turnover (continuing operations) 123 83,712 79,658
Service charge expenses (13,293} {12,589}
Cost of sales of non-property activities (4,076) (z,007)
68,343 65,062
Other income 1,117 1,253
67,460 66,315
Administrative expenses (14.845)] (15,437)
Net property expenses (3,911) (4,179)
(18,756) (19,616
Other operating gains/(losses) 1,934 (1,408)
Group operating profit (continuing operations) 50,238 45,293
Share of joint ventures’ operating profit (continuing operations} 2,4M 1,343
Share of associates’ operating loss {continuing operations) (201) {258)
Operating profit including joint ventures and associates 52,528 44,378
Gains from sale cf invesiment property 464 1,932
Profit on ordinary activities before interest 52,992 48,310
Interest receivable and similar income:
Group 1,77¢9 2,135
Joint ventures 22 3
Interest payable and similar charges: 4
Group (34,217) 31.,777)
Joint ventures {1,824) (1,098)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 3.6 18,752 17,573
Tax on profit on erdinary activities:
Group - current 8 (292) {655)
- deferred 8,20 (1,097 591
Joint ventures (304) 20
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation g 17,059 17,488
Equity minarity interest 1,078 1,285
Retained profit for the year 23 18,137 18,773
Basic Earnings per Share 11 21.1p 20.7p
Diluted Earnings per Share " 20.%p 20.5p

£5




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

at 31 December 2004

2004 2003
Notes £000 £000
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 12 986,600 889,289
Investments:
Interest in joint ventures:
Share of gross assets 47,049 38,337
Share of gross liabilities (33,201) (29,838)
13 13,848 8.499
Interest in asscciates 13 3,010 3,225
Other investments 13 7 N
1,003,629 $01,184
Current assets
Debtors - amounts falling due after more than one year 14 3,096 3.6%5
Debtors - amounts falling due within one year 14 10,480 7.976
13,576 11.671
Investments 15 10,492 3,963
Cash at bank and in hand 14 56,680 56,693
80,748 72,327
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 17 (57,199 (53,249)
Net current assets 23,549 19.078
Total assets less current liabilities 1,027,178 920,262
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 13 (593,718)  (529.57%)
Provisions for liabilities and charges 20 (7,078) (5713
Net Assets 426,382 384,974
Capital and reserves
Calted up share capital 2 21,374 21,911
Share premium account 23 69,284 68,928
Revaluation reserve 23 265,289 222,022
Capttal redemption reserve 23 12,302 11,693
QOther reserves 23 27,7117 28,096
Profit and loss account 23 32,394 33,224
Total equity shareholders’ funds 428,360 385,874
Equity minority interests (1,978) (P00}
Capital employed 426,382 384,974

The figangial statenfents on paggs 4

Mr Mortstedt
Director

Mr T J Thomson

87 were approved by the Board of Directorg on 31 March 2005 and were signed on its behalf by:



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 December 2004

2004 2003
MNotes £000 E0OO
Net cash inflow from operating activities 24 45,162 52,432
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received 1,693 1,678
Interest paid (31,493) (29.235)
lssue costs on new bank loans (2,018) {1,216)
Interest rate caps purchased (1,234) (225)
Net cash outflow from returns on investments and servicing of finance {33,052) (28,998)
Taxation (539 {1,391}
Capital expenditure and financial investment
Purchase and enhancement of properties (67,509) (22,604)
Sale of investment properties 8,486 23,562
Sale/(purchase) of other fixed assets 484 (4,208)
Net cash outflow for capital expenditure and financial investment {58,539 (3,250
Acquisitions and disposals
Investrment in associate/joint venture {1,751) (6,664)
Purchase of subsidiary undertaking - (1,814)
Cash acquired on purchase of subsidiary undertaking - 572
Net cash (outflow)/inflow before use of liquid resources and financing (48,119) 10,887
Management of liquid resources
Cash released from short term deposits 7,526 2,004
Financing
Issue of ordinary share capital 428 474
New loans 111,313 25,485
Repayment of loans (45,195) (29,230)
Purchase of own shares €15,795) (7,212
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing 50,751 (20,483)
Increase/{decrease) in cash 25 9,558 (7.592)
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STATEMENT OF GROUP TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS & LOSSES

for the year ended 31 December 2004

2004 2003
£000 £000

Profit for the financial year 18,137 18,773

Unrealised surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of properties 34,199 (3,035)
Share of joint venture unrealised surplus on revaluation of properties 4,699 -
Release of revaluation deficit on preperty disposat - 20
Currency translation differences on foreign currency net investments 817 15,091

Other recognised gains relating to the year 39,715 12,076

Total recognised gains and losses relating to the year 57,852 30,849

RECONCILIATION OF GROUP HISTORICAL COST PROFITS & LOSSES

for the year ended 31 December 2004

2004 2003
£000 £000
Reported profit on ordinary activities before taxation 18,752 17,573
Realisation of property revatuation (deficits)/gains of previous years (3,172) 3,432
Historical cost profit on ordinary activities before taxation 15,580 21,009
Histarical cost profit for the year retained after taxation and minerity interests 14,965 22,205

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN GROUP SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS

far the year ended 31 December 2004

2004 2003

£000 £000
Profit for the financial year 18,137 18,773
Other recognised gains relating to the year 39,715 12,076
New share capital issued 428 474
Reducticn in minority interest - (237)
Purchase of own shares (15,676) (17,035)
Expenses of share issue/purchase of own shares (118} (174)
Net additions to shareholders’ funds 42,486 13,874
Opening shareholders funds 385,874 372,000
Closing shareholders’ funds 428,360 385,874
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

at 31 December 2004

2004 2003
Notes £000 £000
Fixed Assets
Investments 13 78,978 62,072
Current Assets
Debtors - amounts falling due within one year 14 70,052 33,142
Current asset investments 15 - 67
Cash at bank and in hand 16 1,626 25415
71,678 58,624
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 17 (7,758) (342)
Net Current Assets 63,920 58,282
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities 142,898 120,354
Net Assets 142,898 120,354
Capital and Reserves
Called up share capital 21 21,374 21,911
Share premium account 23 69,284 48,928
Capital redemption reserve 23 12,302 11,693
Other reserves 23 4,599 4,599
Profit and loss account 23 35,339 13,223
Total Equity Shareholders” Funds 142,898 120,354

The financial statements on pages 69 to 87 were approved by the Board of Directors on 31 March 2005 and were signed on its behalf by:

Mr S A Mortstedt
Director

Mr T J Thomson
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

at 31 December 2004

1 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards under the historicat cost convention
madified by the revaluation of investment properties. Compliance with SSAP 19 "Accounting for investment properties” requires a
departure from the requirements of the Companies Act 1985 relating to depreciation and amortisation and an explanation of the this
departure is given in (g) below. The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are
considered material in relation to the Group's financial statements.

(a)

{b)

(c)

(d)

(e}

{f}

Basis of consolidation

The Group financial statements consclidate the accounts of CLS Holdings Pic and all its subsidiary undertakings drawn up to
31 December each year. Two group companies have different balance sheet dates to CLS Holdings Plc: WightCable Limited at
30 June and WightCable North Limited at 29 January. Their results have been included for the year to 31 December based on
interim financial statements.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of purchase consideration for businesses and subsidiary undertakings acquired over the
attributable net asset value at the date of acquisition. In the past, goodwill was written off to other reserves. In circumstances
where the purchase consideraticn was less than the attributable net asset value at the date of acquisition, the difference was
treated as a “reserve arising on consotidation” and was included within other reserves. In accordance with FRS10 "goodwill and
intangible assets”, which was adopted from the year ended 31 December 1998, previous years' negative goodwill was not re-
capitalised in the balance sheet. The total amount of positive goodwill previously written off and negative goodwill previcusly
credited, still included within other reserves is £3.2 million and £15.7 million respectively (2003: £3.2 million and €15.7 millicn).

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of the associates is written off to the profit and loss account over & period of 20 years, as this
is considered to be the useful economic life of these assets.

Negative goodwill arising on the acguisition of the jaint venture has been included in the carrying amount for the joint venture,
and will be credited to the profit and loss when the investment in the joint venture is scld.

The carrying value of goodwill is reviewed at the end of the first full year after acquisition and in periods where there has been an
indication of impairment.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated inte sterling at rates of exchange ruling at the end of the financial year orat a
contracted rate where appropriate, and the accounts of overseas subsidiaries are translated at the same rates. Differences on
exchange arising from the re-translation of the opening net investment in subsidiary companies are taken to reserves. All other
exchange differences are dealt with through the profit and less account,

Turnover

Turnover comprises the total value of rents and service charge income receivable under cperating leases, and property-related
services provided during the year, excluding VAT and intra-Group trading. Where there is a material rent free period and the
amount is considered fo be recoverable, the income is spread evenly over the period to the date of the first break. Rents received
in advance are shown as deferred income in the balance sheet. Turnover from cable operating companies comprises amounis
invaiced, excluding VAT, trade discounts and intra-Group trading.

During the year the presentation of service charge income has been changed to include it in turnover on the face of the profit and
loss account, rather than credited against the related expense. In addition the presentation of the gross profit of the cable
companies has changed toc show both turnover and cost of sales. This has had no impact on either the group operating profit or
retained profit for either year. The comparatives have been re-presented accordingly.

Income fram property sales

Profits or losses arising from the sale of trading and investment properties are included in the profit and loss account of the
Group. Profits or losses arising from the sale of investment properties are caiculated by reference to their carrying value and
recorded after operating profit as part of crdinary activities.

Properties

i} investment properties

Investment properties are re-valued bi-annually. Completed investment properties are stated at their open market value in
their existing state. Surpluses or deficits arising on revaluation are reflected in the revaluation reserve. Revaluation deficits
that exceed the total of the revaluation reserve and are deemed to be permanent are charged to the profit and loss sccount.

i) Acquisition and disposal of properties

Acquisitions and disposals of assets are considered to have taken place where, by the and of the accounting period, there is
a legally binding, unconditional and irrevocable contract. Profit on sales of investment properties is recognised in the profit
and loss account by reference to net carrying amount. Acquisitions and disposals are considered to be part of continuing
activities unless they represent a material change to the portfolic or a departure frem the principal activities of the business.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

at 31 December 2004

1

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

(9

(n)

(i}

)

Depreciation
i) lnvestment properties

Freehold

In accordance with Statement of Standard Accounting Practice No 19 (SSAF 19) no depreciation is provided on completed
freehold investment properties. The requirement of the Companies Act 1985 is to depreciate all properties, but that
requirement conflicts with the generally accepted accounting principle set cut in S5AP 19, The Directors consider that, as
these properties are not held for consumption but for investment, to depreciate them would not give 2 true and fair view, and
that it is necessary to adept SSAP 19 in order to give a true and fair view. Depreciation or amortisation is one of the many
factors influencing a property valuation and if depreciation or amortisation might have been charged, it is not pessible to
identify or quantify this separately.

Leasehold

For the reason stated above no amortisation is provided on leasehold properties with unexpired terms of maore than 50 years.
L.easehold properties having unexpired terms of less than 90 years are amortised so as to write off their cost or valuation
over the unexpired pericd of the lease.

1)  Other tangible fixed assets

Bepreciation is provided on all fixed assets other than investment properties, at rates calculated to write off the cost, less
estimated residual value of each asset evenly over its expected useful life, as fotlows:

Plant and machinery over 4 to 15 years

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is recognised in respect of timing differences arising fram differences in the treatment for accounts and tax
purposes of transactions or events recegnised in the financial statements except that:

> Provisicn is not made in respect of property revaluation gains and losses
Provision is not made for further tax which could arise if subsidiaries or associated undertakings were to be disposed of

Provision is not made for any taxation which could arise if overseas companies were to remit dividends

LR 21

Deferred tax assets are recognised cnly to the extent that suitable taxable profits are considered sufficiently certain to arise
which could be set against these assets when they reverse

Deferred tax is measured on a non-discounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the perieds in which timing
differences reverse.

Leases

Finance leases are capitalised and depreciation is provided over the sherter of the length of lease and the nermatl depreciation
policy. Lease payments are treated as consisting of capital and interest elements. Interest is charged to the profit and loss
account. Operating lease rentals are charged wholly to the profit and loss account as incurred.

Financial Instruments

interest rate caps

The premium paid for interest rate caps used to hedge borrowings is held within debtors on the balance sheet and amortised
over the period of the cap.

Shares, warrants & oplions

Shares, warrants and opticns are held on the balance sheet at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is
determined by the guoted market price in respect of listed instruments and Directors’ valuation regarding non-listed instruments.
Profits are only recognised on shares once they are sotd and on options when either the maturity date is reached or the exposure
on the optionis closed cut. Income received on optiens which have not yet reached maturity is held as deferred income.

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Where forward foreign exchange contracts are entered into to hedge the Group’s net investment in overseas operations, any gains
and losses on those contracts are taken directly to reserves. Any potential losses on forward contracts at the balance sheet date
are similarly provided for, although potential profits are deferred until they crystallise.

Any premium paid is taken to the profit and loss account in the year.

Jl



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

at 3) December 2004

1 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

{k) Issue costs of loans

Issue costs relating to new loans are capitalised and amortised to follow the profile of the loan principal. Un-amortised amounts
at the balance sheet date are deferred against the loan liability.

(1} Joint ventures and Associates

The Group’s share of net assets and results of associated undertakings has been included in the accounts under the equity
accounting methed in compliance with Finacial Reporting Standard No. 9 (FRS 9). Joint ventures are arrangements in which the
Group has a long-term interest and shares control under a written contractual arrangement. The Group accounts include that
appropriate share of the joint venture's results and retained reserves which have been included in the accounts on a gross equity
basis in accordance with FRS 9.

{m) Pension costg

—

The Group operates a defined contribution pension scheme for all eligible employees. The pension costs charged to the profit and
loss account represent the contributions payable.

{n) Netrental income

The Group’s net rental income comprises rental and service charge income less service charge expenditure, inveoiced in the year.

2 PROPERTY AND OTHER INCOME

a2

2004 2003
£000 £000
Gross rental income 74,406 70,723
l.ess: Joint ventures (2,619) (1.421)
Service charge income §,401 5,699
78,188 75,001
Turnover frem cable operating companies 5,524 4,657
Turnover 83,712 79,658

Continuing operations

| 8372 | [ 75.658 |

Service charge expenditure (13,293) {12,589)
Cost of sales of cable operating companies (4,076) (2.007)
Fees from property related services 395 201
Lease variation and surrender income 5 325
Other income 717 727
67,460 66,315
Continuing operations [_ 67,460 ] 66,315 l
3 SEGMENTAL REPORTING
Profit Prafit
Turnover Turnover before tax before tax  Net assets Net assets
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 F000
Geographical analysis
UK 41,759 41,263 3,749 5,324 198,275 185,138
Sweden 23,103 20,856 3,331 1,252 110,139 96,081
Continentat Europe 18,850 17,939 11,672 10,997 117,968 103,755
83,712 79.658 18,752 17,573 426,382 384,974

Profit before tax for the UK segment includes gains on equity investment activities of £1,534,000 {2003: loss £1,406,000), profit of
£689,000 (2003: £248,000) from the joint ventures, and turnover and gross profit from the cable operating companies of
£5,524,000 and £1,448,000 respectively (2003: £4,657,000 and £2,650,000 respectively) . Net assets in relation to current asset
investments amounted to £10,492,000 (2003: £3,963,000).

Turnover by destinatien is not materially different to turnaver by origin.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

at 31 December 2004

4 INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES

2004 2003
£000 £000

Group
On debentures 4,170 4,234
(n hank loans 25,168 23,179
On finance leases 58 89
On other loans 3,199 2,884
Issue costs of leans 2,018 1,215
34,613 31,601
Less: amounts capitalised (396) 176
34,217 31,777
Share of joint veniures — on bank loans 1,824 1,098

$ DIRECTORS" EMOLUMENTS, SHARE OPTIONS AND INTERESTS IN ORDINARY SHARES

Information relating to Directors’ emoluments, share options and interests in ordinary shares are given in the Remuneration Report
on pages 59 to 63 .

6 PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION

2004 2003
€000 £000
This is stated after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration for audit services 260 234
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
- Owned assets 1,369 1,208
- Leased assets - 420
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 327 2
Operating lease rentals - plant & machinery 82 165
Operating lease rentals - other {land & buildings) 620 760
Amortised goodwill 143 130
Impaired goodwill 1,500 -
Exceptional gain 2,704 -
Directors’ emoluments 1,263 1,041

Fees paid te PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for non-audit services in the UK were £5,000 (2003: £nil). Audit fees for the Company
were £44,000 (2003: £42,375)

7 EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

The monthly average number cf persons employed by the Group by activity, including Executive Directors and their aggregate
emoluments, were as follows:

Cable 2004 2003
Property Companies Total Total

{a) Number of employees
Male 32 41 100 119
Female 38 20 68 73
Total employees 77 91 168 183
£000 €000 £000 £000

(b) Costs
Wages & salaries 4,159 1,842 4,001 5,558
Social security costs 530 m 721 695
Other pension costs 1569 52 221 248
4,858 2,085 6,943 6,501 13




NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

at 31 December 2004

8  TAX ON PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

2004
£000
United Kingdom corperation tax at 30.0% (2003: 30.0%) (549)
Cverseas tax (519)
Adjustment in respect of prior periods 776
(292) (659)
Deferred tax :
Origination and reversal of timing differences in the UK (1,097) 591
(1,389) (64)

The current taxation charge for the year has been reduced by corporation tax losses brought forward and by the capital
atlowances on fixed plant and machinery.

2004 2003

£000 £000
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 18,752 17,573
Profit on ordinary activities before tax at standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 30.0% (2003: 30.0%) 5,626 5,272
Adjustment in respect of foreign tax rates 62 84
Losses utilised {3,159 (2.351)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1,629 1.721
Capitat allowances in excess cf depreciation {3,321 (5,199
Difference on taxation treatment of disposals (74) 303
Short term timing differences 7 176
Consertium relief adjustment 234 673
Adjustment in respect of prior periods (776) (24)

292 455

9 PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR

As permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985, the parent Company’s profit and loss account has not been included in these
financial statements. The parent Company's retained profit for the financial year was £37,910,398 (2003: £426,877).

10 DIVIDENDS
No dividends have been paid or proposed for the year ended 31 December 2004 (2003: Nil}.

As noted in the Directors’ Report it is proposed that the Company buy back 1in 41 shares at 485 pence per share in lieu of 2 final
dividend (2003: 1 in 36 shares at 360 pence per share). The Company bought back 1 in 46 shares at 300 pence per share in lisu of an
interim dividend (2003: 1in 46 shares at 300 pence per share).

T4




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

at 31 December 2004

11 EARNINGS PER ORDINARY SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the year. The calcutation of basic and diluted £PS excludes shares held as Treasury Shares by the

Company. For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number cf ordinary shares in issue is adjusted tc assume conversian
of atl dilutive potential ordinary shares. The Group has only one category of dilutive potential ordinary shares: those share options
granted to employees where the exercise price is less than the average market price cf the Company’s ordinary shares during the
year. Reconciliations of the earnings and weighted average number of shares used in the calculations are set out below:
2004 2003
Weighted Weighted
average ng, Per share average no. Per share
Earnings of shares amount, Earnings of shares amount,
£000s (000's) pence £000s (000's) pence
Basic EPS
Earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders 18,137 86,114 21.1p 18,773 70,791 20.7p
Effect of dilutive securities
Options - 550 (0.2p) - 879 {0.2p)
Diluted EPS 18,137 86,664 20.9p 18,773 91,670 20.5p
12 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Investment
Investment Long
Freehold  Leasehold Plant and
property property  Machinery Total
€000 £000 £000 €000
Group
Cost or valuation:
at 1 January 2004 B5?,264 23,176 10,155 892,597
Exchange differences 5,610 47 17 5.674
Additicns 67,547 b 1,545 69,158
Surplus on revaluation 32,921 1.278 - 34,199
Disposals (8,349 (2 {2181 (10,532}
at 31 December 2004 956,995 24,565 9,536 991,096
Depreciation:
At 1 January 2004 - - 3,308 3,308
Exchange differences - - 10 10
Charge for the year - - 1.330 1,330
Disposals - - (152} (152)
at 31 December 2004 - - 4,496 4,496
Net book value
at 31 December 2004 956,995 24,565 5,040 986,500
Net book value
at 31 December 2003 859.266 73,176 6,847 889,289

{a) At 31 December 2004 all freehold and leasehold properties owned by the Group were re-valued at their cpen market value
taking into account their condition and tenancies existing at that date. The property valuaticns were carried out by Allsop &

Co (for the UK and Swedish properties) and GTZ Debenham Tie Leung {for the Continental European properties),

independent firms of Chartered Surveyors, in compliznce with the Practice Statements contained within the Appraisal and
Valuation Manual prepared by the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors.

(b) The historical cost of the freehold and leasehold investment properties included at valuation is freehold: £669.3 million,

leasehold: £24.3 million.

{¢) Included in leasehold properties are assets of £4.8 million which are held under finance leases (2003: £4.0 million}

{d) The holding Company has no tangible fixed assets.

13
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13 INVESTMENTS
Shares in
Joint subsidiary Other
Ventures  Associates undertakings investments Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 €000
Fixed Asset Investments
Group
At 1 January 2004 ~ Goodwill (1,566) 2,813 - - 1,247
- Other 10,065 412 - 171 10,648
Additions - Goodwill 796 1,698 - - 2,494
~ Dther {537) - - - (537}
Other movements - 212) - - (212)
Amertisation of goodwill - (143) - - (143}
impairment of goodwill - (1.500) - - (1,500
Share of surplus on revaluation 4,699 - - - 4,699
Share of retained profit/{loss) 3 (58) - - 333
13,848 3,010 - 171 17,029
At 31 December 2004 - Goodwill (770) 2,868 - - 2,098
- Other 14,618 142 - 171 14,931
13,848 3,010 - M 17,029
Company
Cost at 1 January 2004 - - 65,570 - 65,570
Additions - - 16,906 - 16,906
Cost at 31 December 2004 - - 82,476 - 82,476
Provision at 1 January 2004 - - (3,498) - (3,498)
Provision at 31 December 2004 - - (3,498) - (3,498)
Net Book Value at 31 December 2004 - - 78,978 - 78,978
Net Book Value at 31 December 2003 - - 42,072 - 62072

The joint ventures are Teighmore Limited, incorporated in Jersey, of which the Group owns 33 1/3 per cent of the ordinary share
capital (2003: 33 1/3 per cent), and New London Bridge House Limited, incorporated in England and Wales, of which the Group
owns 50.0 per cent of the ordinary share capital (2003: 50.0 per cent). Both company's principal activity is commercial property
investment.

The associates are Keranite Limited, 8 metals coating company, incorporated in England & Wales, of which the Group owns 46.1
per cent (2003: 38.1 per cent) of the ordinary share capital, and Lunarwerks AB, an internet service provider incorporated in
Sweden, of which the Group owns 45.1 per cent (2003: 39.1 per cenl). These have been accounted for as asseciates as the Board
believes that the Group exerts significant influence over their operations. At the year-end the Group was owed £827,000 by
Keronite Limited (2003: £827,000) as a loeng-term loan, which is treated as part of the investment.

The parent company owns no shares in either Teighmere Limited, New London Bridge House Limited, Keronite Limited or
Lunarworks AB.

A list of principal subsidiary undertakings is shown in Note 30.
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14 DEBTORS
Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
£000 £000 €000 £000
Amounts falling due after more than ene year
Qther debtors 3,096 3,695 -~ ~
Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
€000 €000 £000 £000
Amounts falling due within one year
Trade debtors 3,247 3,716 - -
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings - - 69,695 31,353
Other debtors 4,920 1,903 20 24
Prepayments and accrued income 2,313 2,357 247 1,765
10,480 7.976 70,052 33,147
15 CURRENT ASSET INVESTMENTS
Group Company
2004 2603 2004 2003
€000 €000 £000 £000
Shares and warrants 10,492 3,943 - 47

The listed shares and warrants, stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, of €7,356,000 (2003: £611,000) relate to
investments on the London, Swedish and Swiss Stock Exchanges. The market value of the listed investments at 31 December

2004 was £19,804,000 (2003: £717,000).

16 CASH AT BANK AND IN HAND

At 31 December 2004, Group cash balances with banks include £3.4 million (2003: £10.5 million) of cash deposits which are subject to

either a legal assignment or a charge in favour of a third party (Company - nil, 2003: nil}.

17 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
£000 £000 £000 £000
Interest bearing :
Debentures 570 512 - -
Bank loans and overdrafts 156,038 19,312 - -
Other loans - 844 - -
Obligations under finance leases 217 175 - -
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings - - 7,080 -
Nen interest bearing:
Trade creditors 7,288 3,905 - -
Other taxes and social security 1,657 2,128 (48) -
Corporation tax 202 1,149 - -
Other creditars 6,009 5,734 - -
Accruals and deferred income 24,518 23,470 726 342
57,199 53,249 7,758 342

Details of debentures, bank loans and other loans are shown in Note 19.
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18 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
£000 £000 £000 £006
Debenture loans 38,038 38,608 - -
Bank toans 535,630 465,541 - -
Other loans 16,984 17,566 - -
Obligations under finznce leases 1,787 1,900 - -
Other creditors 1,279 5,960 - -

593,718 529,575 - -

Details of debentures, bank loans and other loans are shown in Note 19.

19 ANALYSIS OF CORFORATE LOANS

Group Company

2004 2003 2004 2003
£000 £000 £000 £000

Debenture loans are repayable by instalments as follows:
In one year or less or on demand 570 512 - -
In more than one but net more than two years 634 570 - -
In more than two but not mere than five years 2,360 2,122 - -
In rmore than five years 35,044 35,916 - -
38,608 39,120 - -

Bank loans are repayable as follows:

in one year cr less or on demand 15,831 15,949 - -
in more than one but not more than two years 93,701 56,655 - -
In more than two but not more than five years 116,636 174,353 - -
In more than five years — by instalment 325,198 234,040 - -
- other than by instalment 5,179 4,657 - -
554,545 489,654 - -
Un-amortised issue costs {5,718) (4,801) - -

550,827 480,853 - -

Other loans and net obligations under finance
leases are repayable as follows:

In ane year or less or on demand 1,062 1.019 - -
In more than one but not more than two years 1,065 1.026 - -
In more than two but not more than five years 13,889 13,758 - -
In more than five years - by instalment - 1.128 - -
- other than by instalment 3,816 3,954 - -

19,832 20,485 - -

Un-amortised issue costs 3) - - -
19,829 20,485 - -

(a) The £38.6 million (2003: £39.7 million) of debenture loans represent amortising bonds which are repayable in equal half-
yearly instalments of £1.2 million with final repayment due January 2025. Each instalment is apportioned between principal
and interest on a reducing balance basis. Interest is charged at a fixed rate of 10.74 per cent. The debentures are secured by
a tegal charge over the property and securitisation of its rental income.

(b} Interest on bank loans is charged at fixed rates ranging between 2.8 per cent and 7.4 per cent and floating rates of LIBOR or
equivatent, plus a margin ranging between 0.8 per cent and 1.8 per cent. All bank loans are secured by legal charges over the
respective properties to which they relate, and in most cases, floating charges over the remainder of the assets held in the
company that cwns the property. In addition, the share capital of sarme of the subsidiaries within the Group has been charged.

(c) !nterest on other toans is charged at fixed rates ranging between 7.5 per cent and 11.6 per cent. The loans are secured by
legal charges over the respective properties to which they relate.

The aggregate amount of loans repayable by instalments, any part of which falls due for repayment in more than five years is
£339.5 million (2003: £284.2 million) for bank leans and £nil mitlion (2003: € nil million) for other loans.
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20 PROVISION FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

2004 2003
2004 Amount 2003 Amount
Provision un-provided Provision  un-provided
£000 €000 £000 £000
Group
Deferred taxation is provided as follows:
Capital allowances in excess of depreciation 13,688 - 11,482 -
Short-term timing differences (1,008} - (820 -
Future benefit of tax losses (5,903) - (4.982) -
Taxation on revaluation surplus/(deficit) - 1,626 - {2.419)
6,777 1,626 5,680 (2.419)
Provision for forward foreign exchange losses 301 - 33 -
7,078 1,626 5,713 2,419
At 1 January 5,680 12,979
Acquired during the year - {6.708)
Amount charged/(credited) to profit and loss 1,097 (591)
6,777 5,680

No provisicn has been made nor asset recognised for deferred tax on gains or deficits on revaluing property to its market value,
or on the un-remitted earnings of cverseas subsidiaries. Such tax would only become payable if the property were sold without it
being possible to claim other loss reliefs or the earnings were remitted to the UK. No tax is expected to be paid on these in the

forseeable future.

Losses of £nil (2003: £0.8 million) have not been recognised in the deferred tax provision as they will only be recoverzble if the
entities make taxable profits in the future. Future profitability is not sufficiently certain to recognise an asset.

Deferred tax is measured on a non-discounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the periods in which timing

differences reverse.

No deferred tax liability arises relating te the Company (2003: nil).

21 SHARE CAPITAL

2004 2003
£000 £000
{a) Authorised and issued as at 31 December
Authorised 160,000,000 Ordinary Shares of 25p each 40,000 40,000
Allotted, called up and fully paid
85,497,177 Ordinary Shares of 25p each (2003: 87,644,067} 21,374 21,911
Number of
Ordinary
Nominat Shares of
value 25p each
£000 000s
{b) Allotments of issued capital
Opening share capital 21,91 87,644
Issue of shares allotted under share option scheme 72 2M

Cancelied pursuant to Tender Dffer

(609) (2,438)

21,374 85,497

Of the shares in issue, 1,644,176 shares with a nominal value of £411,044 are held as Treasury shares by the Cempany (2003: nil).

The consideration receivable for shares allotted in respect of aptions exercised was £428,298 (2003: £473,298}




22 OPTIONS IN SHARES OF CLS HOLDINGS PLC
Detaits of opticns in shares of CLS Holdings plc granted during 2004 are given in the Directers’ Remuneration Report on page 62.

23 SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT AND RESERVES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

at 31 December 2004

Share Capital
premium Revaluation redemption Other Profit and
account reserve reserve reserves loss account

£000 £000 £000 €000 £000
Group
At 1 January 2004 68,928 222,022 11,693 28,094 33,224
Exchange difference - 1,197 - (379 M
Shares issued 356 - - - -
Share buybacks - - 609 - {15,676)
Expenses of share buybacks - - - - (118)
Release of revaluation deficit on property disposal - 1,636 - - (1.636)
Revaluation deficit charged in year - 1,536 - - (1,536)
Unrealised surplus on revaluation - 38,898 - - -
of properties
Retained profit for the year - - - - 18,137
At 31 December 2004 69,284 265,289 12,302 27,717 32,394
Company
At 1 January 2004 58,928 - 11,693 4,599 13,223
Shares issued 356 - - - -
Share buybacks ~ - 609 - (15,676
Expenses of share buybacks ~ - - - (119
Retained profit for the year - - - - 3791
At 31 December 2004 59,284 - 12,302 4,599 35,339

24 RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING PROFIT TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
2004 2003
€000 £000

Operating profit 50,238 45,293
Depreciation and amortisation 2,830 1,628
{Increasej/dacrease in debtors (1,670} 1,459
Increase in creditars 293 3,899
{Incregse)fdecrease in current asset investments {6,529) 153
Net cash inflow from operating activities (continuing operations) 45,162 52,432
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25 (a) ANALYSIS OF NET DEBT
1Jan Cash Non-cash Foreign 31 Dec
2004 Flow  movement Exchange 2004
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Net cash:
Cash at bank and in hand 56,693 2,032 - (2,045) 56,680
Less: deposits treated as liquid resources (11,867) 7526 - - (4,341)
44,826 2,558 - (2.045) 52,339
Liguid resources:
Deposits included in cash 11,867 (7,526) - - 4,341
Debt:
Debts falling due within one year {156,668) (35) 95 - (16,608)
Finance leases falling due within one year {175) 1 (52) (n (217}
Debts falling due after more than one year (521,715) (66,281) 64 (27200 (590,8652)
Finance leases falling due after more than one year {(1.900) 187 (69} (9 {1,787
(540,458) (66,118) 38 (2,726} (609,264)
Net debt (483,765) (64.,086) 38 (4,771)  (552,584)
Cash at bank and in hand 56,693 2,032 - (2,045) 56,680
Debts falling due within one year {16,843) (24) 43 M (16,825)
Debts falling due after more than cne year (523.615) (66,094) )] (2,725)  (592,439)
(483,765) (64,088) 38 (4,777  (552,584)
Liquid rescurces are short-term deposits that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash.
25 (b) RECONCILIATIGN OF NET CASH FLOW TO MOVEMENT IN NET DEBT
2004 2003
£000 £000
Increase/(decrease) in cash in the period 9,558 (7.592)
Cash inflow from decrease in liquid resources (7,526) (2.004)
Cash {inflow)/outflow from (increase)/decrease in debt (65,118) 3,745
Changes in net debt resulting from cash flows (64,086) (5,851)
Translation differences (4,771) {21,308}
Rolled-up interest (881) (469)
Capitalisation of issue costs M9 293
Acquisitions - (437
Net debt at 1 January {483,765) (455,993)
Net debt at 31 December (552,584) (483,745)
24 CHANGES IN FINANCING
2004 2003
£000 £000
(a) Loan finance
Balance brought forward 540,458 521,643
Net cash inflow/{outflow) 66,118 (3,745)
Interest rolled-up 881 469
Capitalisation of issue costs (919) (293)
Foreign exchange movements 2,726 21,375
Other non-cash maverments - 1,009
Balance carried forward 609,254 540,458
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26 CHANGES IN FINANCING (continued)

(b) Share capital (including share premium account and capital redemption reserve)

Balance brought forward 102,532 102,058
Shares issued 428 474
Balance carried forward 102,960 102,532

27 PENSIONS

The Group operates a defined contribution, salary sacrifice scherne for its employees, which commenced in February 2001,

The cost for the year amounted to £101,473 (2003: £76,334) and there were no outstanding or prepaid contributions at the batance
sheet date {2003: nil).

28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a) Short-term debtors and creditors

Short-term debtors and creditors have been excluded from all the following disclosures, ather than the currency risk disclosures.

b) Interest rate risk profile of financial liabilities

As explained on page 14 of the financial review, in order to mitigate the effect of interest rate fluctuations the Group has
purchased interest rate caps or secured fixed rate berrowings in respect of virtually all of its debt.

The interest rate risk profile of the Group’s financial Uabilities at 31 December 2004 was:

Floating Fixed

rate rate

financial financial

Total liahilities liabilities

£ 000 £000 € 000
Financial liabilities

- Sterling 282,445 80,092 202,353

- Swedish Kronor 153,569 63474 90,095

- Euro 173,250 91,425 81,825

At 31 December 2004 609,264 234,991 374,273
Financial liabilities

- Sterling 266,059 147,516 118,543

- Swedish Kronor 138,727 63,078 73,651

- Euro 137.672 73,519 64,193

At 31 December 2003 540,658 284,111 256,347

The above floating rate debt is disclosed as such as none of the Group’s interest rate caps are currently being drawn upon to cap
the rate payable. Where an interest rate swap has been entered into the resuiting debt is re-classified as fixed rate.

All the Group’s creditors falling due within ane year (other than bank and other borrowings) are excluded from the above tables
either due to the exclusion of short-term items or because they do not meet the definition of a financial (igbility, such as tax
balances.

Arrangement fees of £5.7 million have been offset against the balance of floating and fixed rate loans {2003: €4.8 million)

8
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28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

h) Interest rate risk profile of financial Uabilities
Fixed rate financial
liabilities
Weighted
average
Weighted period for
average  which rate
interest rate is fixed
% Years
- Sterling 7.12 7.69
- Swedish Kronor 4.98 373
- Euro 394 3.26
At 31 December 2004 5.67 5.70
- Sterling 8.17 .21
- Swedish Kronor 6.07 3.95
- Euro 4.60 2.94
At 31 December 2003 6.68 7.44
Floating rate financiat liabilities bear interest at rates based cn relevant national LIBOR cor eguivalents, which are fixed in advance
for periods of between one month and six manths. Further protection from interest rate movement is provided by interest rate caps
on £136 mitlion of debf at 5.5 per cent te 7.0 per cent expiring within 3 to & years (2003: £144 million at 6.0 per cent to 7.0 per cent
expiring within 3 to 5 years), £79 million of SEK denominated debt at 4.5 per cent to 6.0 per cent expiring within 2 to 4 years {2003:
£66 mitlion at 5.0 per cent to 6.7 per cent expiring within 1 to 5 years], and £ 109 miliion of Euro denominated debt at 4.0 per cent
to 7.0 per cent expiring within 1 to 5 years (2003: £94 million at 5.0 per cent to 7.0 per cent expiring within 1 to 5 years)
c) Interest rate risk of financial assets
Cash at Short- Cash at Short-
bank and term 2004 bank and term 2003
in hand depesits Total in hand deposits Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Sterling 13,592 6,712 18,304 29,744 11,146 40,850
Swedish Kroner 13,048 - 13,048 3.897 - 3,897
Euro 24,936 374 25310 11,165 721 11,886
Other 18 ~ 18 20 - 20
At 31 December 51,594 5,084 56,680 44,826 11,867 56,693

Cash and short-term deposits are invested at competitive floating rates of interest based on relevant national LIBID and base
rates or equivalents in Jersey, the UK and France.

In addition the following financial assets were held :

2004 2003
£000Q £000
Assets held as part of the financing arrangements of the Group:
Interest-bearing debtors - fixed rate financial assets - 1.899
Assets held or issued for treasury purposes:
Interest rate caps and collars 2,568 2,331
2,548 4,730

The fixed rate interest-bearing debtors represented a third party deferred interest loan which was repayable over a period of 24
years from the balance sheet date at a fixed rate of 7.0 per cent. This laan was repaid in full during the year. The remaining
balances are third party loans at floating rates of interest based con relevant LIBOR and base rates.

Assets held for treasury purposes do not attract interest.

The weighted average periads until maturity far interest rate caps, the financial assets on which no interest is paid, are 2.7 years
for Sterling caps, 3.4 years for SEK caps and 3.4 years for Eurc caps.
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28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

d)  Maturity of financial liabilities
The maturity profile of the carrying amount of the Group’s financial liabilities, other than short term creditors such as trade
creditors and accruals, at 31 December was as follows:
Finance 2004 Finance 2003
Debt Leases Total Bebt Leases Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Within 1 year, or on demand 16,608 217 16,825 16,669 174 16,843
Between 1 and 2 years 94,292 220 94,512 57,343 181 57,524
Between 2 and 5 years 128,974 1,562 130,536 187,903 590 188,493
Over 5 years 367,386 5 367,31 276,469 1,129 277,598
607,260 2,004 609,264 538,384 2,074 540,458
e} Berrowing facilities
The Group has the following un-drawn, committed borrowing facilities available at 31 December in respect of which all conditions
precedent had been met at that date:
2004 2003
Total Total
£000 £000
Expiring within 1 year 27,939 13,162
Expiring after 1 year 14,082 -
42,021 13,162
f)  Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

The following table provides a comparison by category of the carrying amounts and the fair values of the Group's financial assets
and financial liabilities at 31 December 2004 and Z003. Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be
exchanged in an arm’s length transaction between informed and willing parties, other than a forced or liquidation sale and
excludes accrued interest. Where available, market values have been used to determine fair values. Where market values are not
availabte, fair values have been calculated by discounting expected cash flows at prevailing interest and exchange rates. Set out
below the table is a2 summary of the methods and assumptions used for each category of financial instruments.

2004 2003
Book value Fair value Bookvalue  Fairvalue
£000 £000 £000 £000

Primary financial instruments held or issued
to finance the Group's operations:
Short-term borrowings {14,825} {16,825} {16,843} (14,843)
Long-term borrowings (592,439) (626,929) (523,615) (549,482)
Short-term deposits 4,904 4,904 11,867 11,867
Cash at bank and in hand 51,776 51,776 44,826 44,826
Interest bearing debtors - - 1,899 2.065
Derivative financial instruments held to manage
the interest rate and currency profile:
Interest rate caps and collars 2,568 377 2,330 527
Financial instruments held for trading purposes
Equity investments and other financial assets 10,595 23,034 4,058 4,235
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28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

f

9)

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

Summary of methods and assumptions
Interest rate cap and forward foreign
currency contracts

Short-term deposits and borrowings

Equity investrments

Long-term interest bearing debtor

Long-term borrowings

Currency exposures

As explained in paragraph 1 on page 14

Fair value is based on market price of comparable instruments at the balance sheet
date.

The fair value of short-term deposits, loans and overdrafts approximates to the carrying
amount because of the short maturity of these instruments.

The fair value of listed equity investments is the quoted market value. In the case of
unlisted equity investments, the fair value is estimated using the British Venture Capitat
Association guidelines.

The fair value of this asset has been calculated by discounting expected cash flows at the
prevailing interest rate.

The fair value for floating rate loans approximates to the carrving value reported in the
balance sheet as payments are reset to market rates at intervals of less than one year.
Fixed rate loans have been discounted at gilt rates, which were provided by the banks.

of the financial review, to mitigate the effect of the currency exposures arising from its

net investments overseas the Group borrows in the local currencies of its main operating units. Gains and losses arising on net
investrnents overseas and the financial instruments used to hedge the currency exposures are recognised in the statement of

tatal recognised gains and losses.

The tables below show the extent to which Group companies have monetary assets and liabilities in currencies other than their
local currency. Foreign exchange differences on re-translation of these assets and liabilities are taken to the profit and loss
account of the Group companies and the Group.

Net foreign currency monetary assels

SEK Euro uss Other Total
£000 €000 £000 £000 £000
2004
Functional currency of Group operation:
Sterling 400 (15,874) 576 43 (14,855)
Total 400 (15,874) 576 43 (14,855)
2003
Functional currency of Group operation:
Sterling 1,250 5,571 1,282 35 8,138
Total 1,250 5,971 1,282 35 8,138
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28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

h) Hedges
As explained in the financial review in paragraph 2 on page 14 the Group’s policy is to hedge the following exposures :
“> Interest rate risk - using interest rate caps
> Currency risk - using local currency borrowing, forward foreign currency contracts and swaps
Gains and losses on instruments used for hedging are not recognised and are effectively deferred in the balance sheet. Book
values of the cap may differ from the fair value. Gains and losses on forward foreign exchange contracts arise due to maovements
in the exchange rate. These gains and losses are taken to reserves and matched with the change in value of the foreign net asset
investment.
The table below shows the extent to which the Group has off balance sheet (unrecognised) and on balance sheet (deferred) gains
and osses in respect of financial instruments used as hedges at the beginning and end of the year. It also shows the amounts of
such gains and losses which have been included in the profit and loss account for the year and those gains and (osses which are
expected to be included in next years or later profit and loss account.
Deferred
losses
€000
Unrecognised gains and losses on hedges as at 1 January 2004 1,807
Loss arising before 1 January included in current year expenditure (1,108)
Loss arising before 1 January not included in current year income and now deferred
499
Loss arising in current year not included in current year expenditure and new deferred 1,491
Unrecognised gains and losses on hedges as at 31 December 2004 2191
Of which :
Gains and losses expected to be recognised in 2005 714
Gains and losses expected to be recognised in 2006 or later 1,275
i} Financial instruments heid for trading purposes
2004 2003
£000 £600
Net gain/(loss) included in profit and loss account 1,534 (1.406)
Fair value of financial assets heid for trading at 31 December 23,034 4,235

29 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group has annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases of £0.05 million per annum for leases expiring within
1 year, £0.03 million for leases expiring in 2-5 years and £0.4 million per annum for {eases that expire in more than five years
(2003: £0.2 mitlion within 2-5 years and £0.6 million in mare than 5 years).

At 31 December 2004 the Company had guaranteed £98.8 million of Group Companies liabilities (2003: £107.9 million). Of the amount
guaranteed, £92.9 million {2003: £34 million) is Umited to a maximum annual liability of £2.1 million {2003: £19.8 million).

At 31 December 2004 the Group had no authorised but not contracted for financial commitments (2003: nil).

At 31 December 2004 the Group had £14.3 million of contracted capital expenditure.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

at 31 December 2004

30

|

32

INVESTMENT IN GROUP UNDERTAKINGS

The Directors censider that to give full particulars of all subsidiary undertakings would lead to a statement of excessive length, The
following information retates to those wholly owned subsidiary companies whose results or financial position, in the opinion of the
Directors, principatly affected the figures of the Group. All of these subsidiaries were incorporated in England and Wales with the
exception cf Vanerparken Investment AB, Solna Business Centre AB, Livgdrdet Residential AB and Livgardet Business AB which are
incorporated in Sweden, Hamersley International BY which is incorporated in the Netherlands, and Hermalux SARL which is
incorporated in Luxembourg.

Cl Tower Investments Limited Three Albert Embankment Limited
CLSH Management Limited Vauxhall Cross Limited

Carlow House Limited Vanerparken Investment AB

Great West House Limited Vista Centre Limited

Hamersley International BV Solna Business Centre AB

Ingrove Limited Lovgardet Residential AB

New London House Limited Lovgardet Business AB

New Printing House Square Limited Citadel Holdings PLC

One Leicester Square Limited Hermalux SARL

Spring Gardens Limited

The principal activity of each of these subsidiaries is property investment apart from CLSH Management Limited whose principal activity
is property management, Hermalux SARL, Hamersley International BY and Solna Business Centre AB whose principal activity is a
holding company. Te comply with the Companies Act 1985, a full list of subsidiaries will be filed with the Company’s next annual return.

OTHER RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

CLSH Management Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of CLS Holdings plc, acts as agent in respect of the collection of rentat income
and payment of loan interest for Teighmore Limited and New London Bridge House Limited, joint ventures of the Group. At 31
December 2004 Teighmore Limited was owed £0.8 million by the Group (2003: £0.8 million) and New London Bridge House Limited
owed £0.7 million {2003: was owed £0.71 million).

A Group company, Férvaltnings AB Klio, rents office space from a company owned by Sten Mortstedt. The total payable in the year
was £14,932 (2003: £15,105). A company owned by Sten Mertstedt also purchased accountancy services from Forvaltnings AB Klio
during the year amounting to £1%,900 (2003: £6,597).

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

There are no material post balance sheet events that affect these financial statements.
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for the year ended 31 December
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Turnover and results €000 €000 £000 £000 £000
Turnover 83,712 79,658 70,682 56,697 46,233
Group net rental income 64,895 62,412 59,421 50,176 40,215
Operating Profits 50,238 45,293 45316 34,856 34,698
Share of profit of associated and joint venture undertakings 2,290 1,085 790 873 1,649
Gain/(loss) from sale of investment properties 464 1,932 (153} 524 2,969
Profit on Ordinary Activities Before Interest 52,992 48,310 45,953 38,253 39.314
Net interest payable and similar charges (34,240) (30,737 (28,885) (26,974) (Z4,487)
Profit Before Taxation 18,752 17,573 17,067 11,279 14,829
Tax on ordinary activities - current (596) (676) (648) (938) 1)
Tax on ordinary activities - deferred {1,097 59 {1,497} {3,273) (2,798}
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 17,059 17,488 14,922 7,068 12,020
Equity minority interests 1,078 1,285 388 - {7}
Retained Profit 18,137 18,773 15,310 7,068 12,013
Share buy backs paid and proposed (15,675) (14,607) (14,007) (12,120) (10,541
Net Assets Employed
Fixed assets 1,003,629 901,184 857,152 732,582 674,084
Net current assets 23,549 19,078 35,558 19,500 19,958
1,027,178 920,262 892,710 752,082 694,042
Non-current liabilities (593,718} (52%9,579) (507,735 (389,788) (342,094)
Provision for liabilities and charges (7,078) (5,713) (13,25%) (11,482) (8,209)
Net Assets 426,382 384,974 371,720 350,812 343,739
Ratios
Adjusted net assets per share £5.17 £4.46 £4.09 £3.65 £3.26
Statutory net assets per share £5.09 £4.39 £3.95 £3.53 £3.18
Earnings per share 21.1p 20.7p 15.7p &.7p 11.9p
Gearing 131% 127% 124% 104% 89%
interest cover 1.55 1.57 1.59 1.42 1.41

The results comply with the requirements of FRS 3 and have been prepared on a consistent basis,

RECONCILIATION OF STATUTORY TO DISCLOSED ADJUSTER STATISTICS
Statutory Deferred tax Adjusted

figure  adjustment figure
Net Assets £426.4m £6.8m £433.2m
NAV per share 508.5p 8.1p 514.4p
Earning per share 21.0p 1.2p 22.3p
Diluted earnings per share 20.9p 1.2p 22.%p
Gearing 130.9% (2.0)% 128.9%
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